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From: Jaimie Robertson

Sent; Tuesday, 23 September 2014 5:05 PM

To: Kathieen.Begley@treasury.qlid.gov.au

Cce: alison.rayner@treasury.gld.gov.au; Michae! Reen

Subject: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive
Fackage {Pirates;

Aftachments: Screen Qld letter to Qld Treasury_230914 pdf

Dear Kath

in response to Treasury’s request for the following information relating to funding of film production incentive

package {Pirates);

« S ) eV Gt corSiaeretion 7 A and

¢ What is possible for co-promotion for Queensland given the funding package provided,

Attached is a letter of confirmation from Tracey Vieira, CEO of Screen Quieensland.
Thanks and regards

Jaimie

Jaimie Robertson

Executive Directar, Business Performance and Infrastructuce |4its Queensland
Drepartment of Science, Information Yechnology, Ionovetion and the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4109 | Fax: 07 3224 4077 | Jaimie.robertson@arts.qld, gov.au
mnatile;

Level 16, 111 George Street, Brishane, Queensiand

GPO Box 1426 Bricbane, QLD, 4001

130G0V 1 L3Y 468 | www.gld zov.au
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Michael Reen

— — — - ——
From: Jaimie Robertson
Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 5:07 FM
To: Michael Reen
Subject: FW; Super Star funding as funding source for securing film for Queensland

From: Sue Rickerby [mailto:Sue.Rickerby@dsitia.gld.qov,au]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 5:02 PM

To: Mark Gray

Cc: Kathleen.Begley@treasury.qld.gov.au; alison.rayner@treasury.dld.gov.au; Jaimie Rebartson; Diane Balke
Subject: Super Star funding as funding source for securing film for Queensland

Mark

I understand my Arts Queensiaond team have been in discussion with your depurtment regarding funding to secure o
Pirates of the Carribean film for Queensiand.

DSITIA has explored all avenues to identify funding sources to allocate for this project. The department has been
through an extended process to identify savings and alternative sources of funding to meet budget pressures
primarily brought about by the withdrawal of access to uncommitted Q5SS cash reserves. The harvesting of $11.5m of
savings across all areas of the department has enabled the funding of budget pressures, including the various
renewal activities, to be put in place. The Minister is aware of these hudget pressures and the savings measures we
have put in place.

As a result, | can aclvise that the only available funding from my department for the film project is 5200,000 which is
available from the Super Star fund.

Regards

Sue

Sue Rickerby

Director-General

Department of Science, Information Technolagy, Innevation and the Arts
Queensland Government

Address | Level 5, 100 George St, Biishane
Posial Address | GPO Box 5078, Erisbane, QLD, 4001

Phone | +61 (0)7 3215 3700
Email | Sue.Rickerby@dsitia ald.gov.au

Department of Sclence, information TacAnolegy. Innovation and the Arts

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
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State of Queensland, This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim ot legal privilege. If you
have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
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Pages 4 through 54 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet
Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Michael Reen

From: Tracey Vieira <tvieira@screengld.com.au>

Sent: "Tuesday, 23 September 2014 3:29 PM

To: Michael Reen

Cc: Liz Cameron; Tracey Vieira

Subject: RE: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film

Productionlncentive Package (Pirates)

Thank you. We will have this to you shortly.

Tracey Vieira

Chief Executive Officer

Screen Queensland

L15| 111 George St Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 15094 | City East Qld 4002

P: 07 3248 0622

E: tvieira@screengld.com.au

W: www.screengueensland.com.au

From: Michael Reen [mailto:Michael.Reen@arts.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 2:56 PM

To: Tracey Vieira

Subject: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Praductionincentive Package (Pirates)
Importance: High

Hi Tracey, please note the content of my email below. Met with Treasury and Pirates is a goer. The actions required
from Screen are below. Jaimie will be touch shortly re co-prometion. Regards
Michael

Michael Reen

Director — Arts Business Services | Arts Queensland

Department of Science, Information Technology, inincvation and the Arts
Level 16, 111 George | GPO Box 1436 Brisbane, Queensland, 4001
Phane: 3034 4020 | Email: Michael.Reen@arts.old.gov.au

Web: www.qld.gov.au/dsitia

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

From: Jaimie Robertson
Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 2:46 PM
To: Michael Reen

Cc: Kate Cutmoiz
Subject: Re: Failow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Thanks Mick can you/Kate get an email drafted | can send to the DG. Can you pass this on to Tracey now or } can do
after my meeting

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Sep 2014, at 2:39 pm, "Michael Reen" <Michael.Reen@arts.gld.gov.au> wrote:
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Hi Jaimie, | just met with Treasury who want some urgent actions taken out in relation to the
Incentive Package in relation to Pirates
* Treasury have advised that Queensland has been successful in securing Pirates-Top Secret
at this stage

ACTION Reguired from DSITIA

:To enact the funds coming from Cansolidated Fund, the Under Treasurer wants an email from our
DG that consultation has taken place with Minister Walker confirming the information below that
other than Superstar fund of $200k,

there are no other funding sources available from DSITIA to allocate to this project after explering
all avenues. The acting CFO has provided the below advice to Treasury on this matter and the same
wording could be used in the DG’s email

ACTION Required from Screen:

2 What is possible for co-promotion for Queensland given the funding package provided .This will
have to come from the CEO Tracey Vieira —Tourism etc. .What is possitie to be written into the back
end of the contract.

All of the above information needs to be provided by cob today.
Regards

Mick

Fron'i: Rodd Brewer [mailto:Rodd.Brewer@dsitia.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2014 7:01 PM

To: Kathleen Begley

Cc: Alison Rayner; Benjamin Donovan; Louise Hellingworth; Danny Short; Michael Reen; Scott
Walker

Subject: RE: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Flm Production Incentive Package
(Pirates)

Hi Kath

Please find attached the responsés to vour guestions below.

(A) No funding is available frory existing resources. Consideration has baen given to existing Ars,
DSITIA and other funding sources as detailed further below.

Arts Funding

AQ Grants-The attached spreadsheet's worksheet entitied AQ Grants Expense shows most of
the grants forward 2stimates are either contracted or committed. The document shows a
declining grants pool due to a net $5.4 M fiscal repair savings in grants and end of limited life
funding for the Visual Arts and Craft Strategy and Backing Indigenous arts which finish in 2014-
15 .Both these programs are up for renewal through the budget process. As a result of fiscal
repair, savings have been within the new Arts and Cultural Investment Framework which has
streamiined the delivery of competitive grant programs in Queensland by reducing the grant
funding categories to 6 key competitive funds: Organisations; Projects and Programs; Individuals;
Innovation; Playing Queensland and Super Star. Playing Queensland (boost to Touring) and
Superstar are election commitments .

The impact of grant savings impacted on arts organisations in 2013-14.

The new Organisations Fund has replaced the S2M grant program, but has focused on triennial
funding only and is contracted for the next 3 years .

Previous S2M (Small to Medium) recipients of annual and industry development initiatives
funding, have had to compete with other arts organisations for funding through the Projects and
Programs fund.
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This has inevitably led to some winners and losers in the grant application process and the
reputational damage for the government has been managed by the decisians of the

independent Arts Investment Advisory Board in this area.

Individual fund is very small at about $100k and Innovation is $250k.All three funds have the
support of the Minister going forward in dealing with funding the arts from a reducing budget.
Based on the above, AQ does not have any capacity to support the film incentive package from

AQ grants.

Administered Grants- Arts Queensland acts as a post box for the payment of Administered Funding

to the Arts Statutory Bodies.

This funding is for operational purposes of these entities and as such there is no capacity from within

these budgets to support a film incentive package.

AQ Administered Budget 2013-14 2014-1i5 ]_
- State Library of Queensiand $55.0M $56.0M | $1.0M
- Queensland Museum $21.4M 5217M $0.3M
- Queensland Art Gallery $31.4M $28.7M $(2.7)M
- Queensland Performing Arts Trust $9.1M 38.2M 5(0.9) M
- Screen Queensland $9.8M $9.8M -
Queensland Theatre Company $2.6M $2.6M -
SUB TOTAL - Administered Expenses 129,30 $127.0M $(2.3)M

DSITIA Funding

The department has been through an extended process to.identify savings and alternative sources of
funding to meet budget pressures primarily brought about by the withdrawal of access to
uncommitted QSS cash reserves.

The harvesting of $11.5m of savings across all areas of the department has enabled the funding of
budget pressures, including the various renewal activities, 1o be put in place. The funding of renewal
activities has eliminated any available funding within the depariment.

WOG Funding

Diane Balke, Tracey Viera (CEO Screen Qld} and Kirsten Herring met with Peter Turnbull (Min
Stuckey's CoS), Leanne Coddington (CEC TEQG) and Steve McRoberts (ED, Marketlng) on 23 July to
discuss the tourism potential in relationdc the Firates movie.

I <

At this meeting TEQ indicated:
- no funding is available to develop’a campaign that would meet the expectation of the Premier
- it could incorporate markzating activity intc the existing TEQ publicity budget

In a discussion with the TEG CEQO and DDG of Arts on yesterday, TEQ reiterated that it has no
uncommitted funds available to support the attraction of this film.

{B) Arts Queansland confirms that the production is eligible to apply for $200,000 through the

Superstar Fund.
To be eligitle, it would be expected that the application would be attached to a Creative talent (e.g.
Productiern-Design,/Art Director, etc.) who will conduct workshops with the film students and sector to

support the objectives of the
Fund. Theavailability and contractual arrangements around a superstar may provide obstacles in
securing a superstar to meet the funds requirements.

If you need any further information please let me know.

Regards

Rodd Brewer
Director | Budget Management & Reporting
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Carporate Finance & Property Management
Department of Sclence, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

07 3719 7911 (x 97911) ‘Q: rooilbrewestidaiia ld gov Ay
Level 4, Forestry House, 1 ary Street | PO Box 5078 | Brisbane Q 4401

www.gld.gov.au/dsitia

Great state. Great opportunity.

<image001l.png>

From: Kathleen Begley [mailto:Kathleen.Begley@treasury.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 8 September 2014 5:19 PM

Ta: Danny Shert; Michael Reen; Rodd Brewer

Cc: Alison Rayner; Benjamin Donovan; louise.hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au

Subject: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package
(Pirates)

Hi Danny, Michael and Rodd
Thanks for your time today (8 Aug).
As discussed, advice is sought as to whether there is any capacity within the Arts grant program.

If there is no capacity, this will need to be demanstrated. THis could be demonstrated by providing
an allocation of funding across the Forward Estimates period —i.e. allocation to existing programs
and commitments made over time,

While | don’t have a particular template in mind, at @ minimum, could you please ensure that the
program reconciles ta the current Tridata allocsiions for Grants in both the Arts —Controlled and
Arts — Administered accounts? For exampie, for the)2014-15 year, the grants expense across these
accounts is $160.3M (including $33.3M in Arts = Controlled).

In addition to the above, there will probabiy aiso be an expectation that a whole of government
view has been taken. This could mean providing advice whether other agencies — such as Tourism
and Events Queensland — had béen consulted or investigated as an alternative funding source - and
the outcome of these discussions.

It would be useful if we could receive this information by the end of the week (i.e. 12 Sept).
Please give me a call if yov’d iike to discuss further.

Kind regards
Kath

Kath Begley

Principal Treasury Analyst

Budget Partfolies Division | Fiscal Group | Queensland Treasury And Trade
Queensland Government

Phane: (07) 303 51485
Email: Kathleen.Begley@treasury.qld.gov.au

me_Katheen Begley e ——————
Sent: Thursday, 4 September 2014 2:13 PM
To: Danny Short
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Cc: Alison Rayner; Benjamin Donovan
Subject: Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Hi Danny

7

In light of the recent press around the Commonwealth’s position an providing an incentive to the
production, this advice is sought as soon as possible.

Please give me a call to discuss further. We would be happy to meet to discuss if this is easier.

- Kind regards
Kath

Kath Begley

Principal Treasury Anaiyst

Budget Portfolias Division | Fiscal Group | Queensland Treasury And Trade
Queensland Government

Phone: (07) 303 51485
Email: Kathleen.Begley@treasury.qld.gov.au
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Rk HEF RS LR EF Only an Individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-
mail may access or use theinformation contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments.
Opinions contained in thise-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trade. The contents of this e-mail and any attachments
are confidential and mey be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have
received this e-mdil in grror, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and
erase all copies of thee-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus
scanning software. However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any

attachment.
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ook ok ook ok Sk ok ek

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless
otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail
except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are
those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland.
This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
5
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The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it
is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any
action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s)
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system
network.

ek el ek dehchedch ke ks ke kokok sk SCREEN QLD DISCLAIMER 2 s sk 3k ok o ok 3t ofe ok ol Sk e e ok ok ol sl sk ok ol ok ok sk ok ke ko
This message (and attachments) is intended for the addressee and may be confidential, privileged and/or
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtsin the permission of
the author. If you are not the addressee, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or
take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to
this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have
received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represerit the official position or
opinions of Screen QLD. Whilst all care has been taken, Screen QLD disclaims all liability for loss or
damage arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.

6
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Michael Reen

From: Tracey Vieira <tvieira@screengld.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 4:31 PM

To: Michael Reen; Jaimie Robertson

Cc: Liz Cameron

Subject: Private and Confidential - Commercial in Confidence
Attachments: Screen QId letter to Qld Treasury_230914.pdf

Hi Michael,

Please find the requested letter and tourism/co-promotion related contractual obligations attached.

Tracey Vieira

Chief Executive Officer

Screen Queensland

L15 | 111 George St Brishane Qld 4000
PO Box 15094 | City East Qld 4002

P- 07 3248 0522

E: tvieira@screengld.com.au

W: www.screenqueensland.com.au

From: Michael Reen [mailto:Michael .Reen@arts.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 3:08 PM

To: laimie Robertson; Tracey Vieira
Subject: FW: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Fiim Productionincentive Package {Pirates)

From Treasury

From: Kathleen Begley [mailto:Kathleen.Begley@treasury.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 3:03 PM
To: Michael Reen

Ce: Alison Rayner; Jaimie Robertson
Subject: RE: Follow Up - Advice Request - BSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Thanks Michael.
Note that this remains commercialin-confidence and is yet to be confirmed.

As such, there needs to be limitad circulation, until there is any public announcement on the issue.

Kind regards
iath

Kath Begley
Principal Treasury-Analysi -
Budget Portfeiios Division | Fiscal Group | Queensland Treasury And Trade

Queensland Government

Phone: (07) 303 51485
Email: Kathleen.Begley@treasury.gld.gov.au

From: Michael Reen [muailto:Michael.Reen@arts.qgld.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 2:43 PM
To: Kathieen Begley; Alison Rayner
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Subject: FW: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)
Impottance: High :

fyi

From: Michael Reen

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 2;39 PM

To: Jaimie Robertson

Subject: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package {Pirates)
Importance: High

Hi Jaimie, | just met with Treasury who want some urgent actions taken cut in relation o th2 Incentive Package in
relation to Pirates
Treasury have advised that Queensland has been successful in securing Pirates-Top Secret at this stage

N

//

ACTION Required from DSITIA

To enact the funds coming from Consolidated Fund, the Under Treaslter wantsan email from our DG that
consultation has taken place with Minister Walker confirming the informaiion below that other than Superstar fund
of 5200k, ’

there are no other funding sources available from DSITIA to allacate to this project after exploring all avenues. The
acting CFO has provided the below advice to Treasury on this matiarand the same wording could be used in the
DG's email

ACTION Required from Screen:

N/

at 1s possible for co-promotton for Queensland given the funding package provided .This will have to come
from the CEQ Tracey Vieira —Tourism etc. .What is possible to be written into the back end of the contract.

All of the above information needs to be provided by cob today.
Regards
Mick

From: Rodd Brewer [ mailto:Rodd.Brewer@dsitia.gid.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2014 7:01-PM

To: Kathleen Begley
Cc: Alison Rayner; Benjamin Donavaly; Louise Hollingwarth; Danny Short; Michael Reen; Scott Walker
Subject: RE: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Preduction Incentive Package (Pirates)

Hi Kath

Please find attached th2 responses to your questians below.

(A} No funding is available from existing resources. Consideration has been given to exiéting Arts, DSITIA and cther
funding sources as detailed further below.

Arts Funding

AQ Grants-The attached spreadsheet's worksheet entitled AQ Grants Expense shows most of the grants forward
estimates are either contracted or committed. The document shows a declining grants pool due to a net $6.4 M
fiscal repair savings in grants and end of limited life funding for the Visual Arts and Craft Strategy and Backing
Indigenous arts which finish in 2014-15 .Both these programs are up for renewal through the budget process. As
a result of fiscal repair, savings have been within the new Arts and Cultural Investment Framework which has
streamlined the delivery of competitive grant programs in Queensland by reducing the grant funding categories to
6 key competitive funds: Organisations; Projects and Programs; Individuals; Innovation; Playing Queensiand and
Super Star. Playing Queensland (boost to Touring) and Superstar are election commitments .
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'The impact of grarit savings impacted on arts organisations in 2013-14.
The new Organisations Fund has replaced the S2M grant program, but has focused on triennial funding only and

is contracted for the next 3 years .
Previous $2M (Small to Medium) recipients of annual and industry development initiatives funding, have had to

compete with other arts organisations for funding through the- Projects and Programs fund.
This has inevitably led to some winners and losers in the grant application process and the reputational damage
for the government has been managed by the decisions of the independent Arts Investment Advisory Board in this

area,
Individual fund is very small at about $100k and Innovation is $250k.All three funds have the support of the

Minister going forward in dealing with funding the arts from a reducing budget.
Based on the above, AQ does not have any capacity to support the film incentive package from AQ grants.

Administered Grants- Arts Queensland acts as a post box for the payment of Administered Funding to-the Arts

Statutory Bedies.
This funding is for operational purposes of these entities and as such there is no capacity from within these budgets to

support a film incentive package.

AQ Administered Budget 2013-14 201415
- State Library of Queensland $55.0M $56.0M $1.0M
- Queensland Museum $21.4M $21.7M $0.3M
- Queensland Art Gallery $31.4M $28.7M $(2.7)M
- _Queensland Performing Arts Trust $9. 1M $8.2M $(0.9Y M
- __Screen Queensland $9.8M - $9.86M -
Queensiand Theatre Company $2.6M 3$2.6M -
SUB TOTAL — Administered Expenses 129.34 $127.0M $(2.3)M

DSITIA Funding

The department has been through an extended process to identify savings and alternative sources of funding to meet
budget pressures primarily brought about by the withdrawal of access to uncommitted Q1SS cash reserves.

The harvesting of $11.5m of savings across all areas of the-depariment has enabled the funding of budget pressures,
including the various renewal activities, to be put in place. The funding of renewal activities has eliminated any
avallable funding within the depariment

WOG Funding

Diane Balks, Tracejr Viera (CEO Screen Qld) ana Kirsien Herring met with Peter Turnbull (Min Stuckey's CoS),
Leanne Coddington (CEQ TEQ) and Steve McRaberis (ED, Marketing) on 23 July to discuss the tourism potential in

relation to the Pirates movie.
\)"

%,

At this meeting TEQ indicated:
- no funding is available to develop a campaign that would meet the expectation of the Premier

- it could incorporate marketing/aztivity into the exdsting TEQ publicity budget

In a discussion with the TEQ C&0 and DDG of Arts on yesterday, TEQ reiterated that it has na uncommitted funds
available to support the attraction of this film.

{B) Arts Queensland confirns that the production is eligible fo apply for $200,000 through the Superstar Fund.
To be eligible, it wouid be expected that the application would be attached to a Creative talent (e.g. Production
Design, Art Director) eic.) who will conduct workshops with the film students and sector to support the objectives of

the
Fund. The availahility and contractual arrangements around a superstar may provide obstacles in securing a

superstar to meet the funds requirements.
If you need any further information please let me know.

Regards

Rodd Brewer
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Diractor | Budget Management & Reporting
Corporate Finanse & Property Management
Depariment of Science, Information Technology, Innavation and the Arts

07 3719 7911 (x 97511) || | rodd brewer@dsitia.qld.qov.au
Level 4, Forestry House, 150 Mary Street | PO Box 5078 | Brisbane Q 4001

www.qld.gov.au/dsitia

Great state. Great opportunity.

0

Corpbomipts Teau inka U [ednily
frs: #ifen protaitdal [T TEF L VAT

e i _ _ _ /
Déeparimert of Sthinde, Information Tachnobogy, Inncyation and the s s

From: Kathleen Begley [mailto:Kathleen,Begley@treasuty.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 8 September 2014 5:19 PM
To: Danny Short; Michael Reen; Rodd Brewer

Cc: Alison Rayner; Benjamin Donovan; lauise.hollingworth@arts,qld.qovau
Subject: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Prodiiction Incentive Package (Pirates)

Hi Danny, Michael and Rodd
Thanks for your time today {8 Aug).
As discussed, advice is sought as to whether there is any capacity within the Arts grant program.

If there is no capacity, this will need to be demonstrated. This could be demenstrated by providing an allocation of
funding across the Forward Estimates period —i.e. allocaticii to existing programs and commitments made over
time. ,

While | don’t have a particular template in mind, at a-minimum, could you please ensure that the program
reconciles to the current Tridata allacations tor Grarits in both the Arts — Controlled and Arts — Administered
accounts? For example, for the 2014-15 year, the grants expense across these accounts is $160.3M {(including
533.3M in Arts — Controlled).

In addition to the above, there will probabiy also be an expectétion that a whole of government view has been
taken. This could mean providing advice whether other agencies — such as Tourism and Events Queensland — had
been consulted or investigated as 2n alternative funding source - and the outcome of these discussions.

It would be useful if we could receive this information by the end of the week (i.e. 12 Sept).

Please give me a call if vou'd {ike to discuss further.

Kind regards
Kath

Kath Begley

Principal Treasury Analyst

Budget Portfalios Division | Fiscal Group | Queenstand Treasury And Trade
Queensland Government

Phone: (07) 303 51485

Email: Kathleen.Begley@treasury.qld.gov.au
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From: Kathleen Begley

Sent: Thursday, 4 September 2014 2:13 PM

To: Danny Short

Cc: Alison Rayner; Benjamin Donovan

Subject: Advice Reguest - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Hi Danny

Y

In light of the recent press around the Commonwealth’s position on providing an incentive to the production, this
advice is sought as soon as possible.

Please give me a call to discuss further. We would be happy to mzet to discuss if this is easier.

Kind regards
Kath

Kath Begley
Principal Treasury Analyst
Budget Portfolios Division | Fiscal Group | Queensland Treasury And Trade
Queensland Government

Phone: {07) 203 51485
Email: Kathleen.Begley@treasury.gld.gov.au
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individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect the o pi‘mions of Queensland Treasury and Trade. The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have
received this e-mailin errGr, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade 1mmed1ate1y and erase all copies
of the e-mail and the ntl.,u,hments Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning software However,

it is not liable for viruzses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidentjal and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you
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
network. :

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it
is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any
action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained itvthe message(s)
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system

network.
EEEEEEEE R RS EEE S EE E SCREEN QLD DISCLAIMER o ke o sl e sk o o sk eodele he shoste ol e e sk kol e sle e sl s e ek

This message (and attachments) is intended for the addressee and may be coufidential, privileged and/or
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of
the author. If you are not the addressee, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or
take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilége or confidentiality attached to
this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have
received this message in error please notify the sender and delete fiom any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necesserily represent the official position or
opinions of Screen QLD. Whilst all care has been taken, Screcn QLD disclaims all liability for loss or
damage arising from this message being infected by computer vitus or other contamination.
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Levei 18, 111 George Sireel

Brisbane QLD 4000

Auslralia

FO Box 15094

Brisbane City Easl QLD 4002

Ausfralia

TELEPHONE: [+617) 3248 0800

E-MAIL! screengld@screendld.com.ay
WEB: www. sereengueenstand. com.au

September 23, 2014

Mr. Michael Reen
By email: Michael.Reen @arts.gld.gov.au

Copy to: Jaimie Robertson
By email: Jaimie.Robertson @aris.gld.qov.au

STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL: COMMERCIAL !N CONFIDENCE

Dear Michaal,

Re: Pirates of the Caribbean

@) Queensland

Screen Queensland Pty Ltd
Ak Government

ACN 056 169 316 ABN 20056 168 316
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For the avoidance of doubt, the above listed co-promotion opportunities will be
provided to TEQ at a cost to TEQ.

Kind regards,

Tradey Vigira

CEQ
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Alexandra Seary

_
From: Rebecca Atkinson
Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2014 1:52 PM
To: Michael Reen; Alexandra Seary
Subject: RE: Pirates Incentive Package - Timing of funding
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Thanks Mick.

Alex, please note this within the AIAB paper.

Cheers
Bec

From: Michael Reen

Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2014 1;48 PM

To: Rebecca Atkinson; Alex Lee

Subject: Pirates Incentive Package - Timing of funding

Hi Bec and Alex, please note below that the $200 k from super star will be required(If eligible }in 2015-16.Regards
Mick

From: Kathleen Begley [mailto:Kathleen.Begley@treasury.ald.gcv.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 October 2014 2:25 PM

To: Clara Ho

Cc: Michael Reen; Louise Hollingworth; Benjamin Donavan

Subject: Pirates Incentive Package - Timing of funding

Hi Clara

Kind regards
Kath

Kath Begley
Principal Treasury Analyst
Budget Portfolios Divisiorn/| Fiscal Group | Queensland Treasury And Trade

Queensland Goverinment

Phone: (07) 303 514585
Email: Kathleen.Begley@treasury.qld.gov.au
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*****************************************************(hﬂyanindhddualorenﬁQFW%DiS
intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information contained in this e-mail or any of
its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trade. The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are
confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the
attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning software. However, it is not liable for

viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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Alexandra Seary

I
From: Tracey Vieira <tvieira@screengld.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 3:56 PM
Subject: RE: Super Star Fund Application - Pirates of the Caribbean Producion.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi Alex

We are indeed looking to move forward with this but are still finalising what is the right event/talent. As soon as we
have this we will submit the application.

Tracey Vieira

Chief Executive Officer

Screen Queensland

Suite 1, 30 Florence Street, Newstead, 4005
PO Box 15094 | City East Qld 4002

P: 07 3248 0522

E: tvieira@screengld.com.au

W: www.screenqueensland.com.au

From: Alexandra Seary [mailto:Alexandra.Seary@arts.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 12 December 2014 9:57 AM

To: Tracey Vieira

Subject: Super Star Fund Application - Pirates of the Caribbean Producion.

Hi Tracey,

| wanted to touch base with you in relation to some previous correspondence regarding potential funding support
from AQ’s Super Star Fund for the Pirates of the.Caribbean production.

I note Kirsten Herring has advised that the production / SQ may be eligible to apply to the Super Star Fund; however
it would be expected that the application would lve attached to a Creative talent {(e.g. Production Design, Art
Director, etc.} who would conduct workshinps with the film students and sector to support the objectives of the

Fund.

Are you able to advise if SQ will move forward with an application and advise of your expected timing etc. | believe
there was an earlier discussion for a fiinding amount of $200,000 to be considered (dependent on application and
assessment) and | would needio ensure this is allocated / available under our current budget.

Thanks Tracey, look forward to hearing from you. Of course, please feel free to give me a call with any queries.

Kind regards,
Alex.

NB: I will be annual leave from Monday 22™ December 2014 to Monday 19" January 2015,
Arts Queensland office will be closed from Wednesday 24" December 2014 and will re-open on Monday 57 January 2015.

Alex Seary
Investment Manager | Investment | Arts Queensland
Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4104 | Fax: 07 3224 4077 | alexandra.seary@arts.gld.gov.au
1 | ]
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Level 16, 111 George Street, Brishane, Queensland
GPO Box 1426 Brishane, QLD, 4001

www.arts.gld.gov.au | Facebook: artsqueenslandAQ | Twitter: @artsqueensiand
13QGOV [ 137 468 | www.gld.gov.au

Great State. Great opportunity.

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person orentity to which it
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
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, vou must first obtain the permission of
the author. If you are not the addressee, you must not disseminate; copy, communicate or otherwise use or
take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to
this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have
received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or
opinions of Screen QLD. Whilst all care has been taken, Screen QLD disclaims all liability for loss or
damage arising from this message being infected bv cornputer virus or other contamination.

2
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Alexandra Seary

L _ _ N __
From: Alexandra Seary <Alexandra.Seary@arts.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 12 December 2014 9:57 AM
Subject: Super Star Fund Application - Pirates of the Caribbean Producion.

Hi Tracey,

| wanted to touch base with you in relation to some previous correspondence regarding poteritial funding support
from AQ’s Super Star Fund for the Pirates of the Caribbean production.

| note Kirsten Herring has advised that the production / SQ may be eligible to apply to the Super Star Fund; however
it would be expected that the application would be attached to a Creative talent (e.g./Production Design, Art
Director, etc.) who would conduct workshops with the film students and sector to support the objectives of the

Fund.

Are you able to advise if SQ will move forward with an application and advise of your expected timing etc. | believe
there was an earlier discussion for a funding amount of $200,000 to be considerad (dependent on application and
assessment) and | would need to ensure this is allocated / available under our current budget.

Thanks Tracey, look forward to hearing from you. Of course, please feel free io give me a call with any queries.

Kind regards,
Alex.

NB: { will be annual feave from Monday 22™ December 2G14 to Monduy 19" Jan ugry 2015.
Arts Queensiand office will be closed from Wednesday 24" December 2014 (rid will re-open on Monday 5" January 2015

Alex Seary
Investment Manager | Investment | Arts Queens!and
Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4104 | Fax: 07 3224 4077 | alexandra.seary@arts.gld.gov.au
Level 16, 111 George Street, Brishane, Queensland
GPO Box 1436 Brishane, QLD, 4001

www.arts.gqld.gov.au | Facebook: artsgugenslandAQ | Twitter: @artsqueensland
13QG0V | 137 468 | www.gld.gowv.au

Great State. Great opportunity.

: ]
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Alexandra Sea:z

From: Rebecca Atkinson <Rebecca Atkinson@arts.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 September 2014 9:43 AM

Subject: FW: Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package
(Pirates)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

FY|

From: Michael Reen

Sent: Monday, 8 September 2014 8:51 AM

To: Rebecca Atkinson

Subject: FW: Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Tyi

From: Kirsten Herring
Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 10:57 AM

To: Michael Reen; Danny Short
Subject: RE: Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Hi Mick

| can confirm that the production is eligible to apply for $200,030 through the Superstar Fund.

[ would expect that the application would be attached toa Creative talent {e.g. Production Design, Art Director, etc)
who will conduct workshops with the film students and sector to support the objectives of the Fund.

Thanks
Kirsten

From: Michael Reen
Sent: Thursday, 4 September 2014 3:44 PM
To: Danny Short

Cc: Kirsten Herring
Subject: RE: Advice Request - DSITIA - Furiding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Hi Danny ,| spoke to Kirsten re this the 5200k is ok but she will respond to part b around criteria. Regards mick

From: Danny Short [mailto:Dariny.Short@dsitia.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 4 September 2214 2:59 PM

To: Michael Reen

Cc: Rodd Brewer; Kirsten/Herring; Evan Hill at DSITIA

Subject: Fwd: Advice Reguest - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Hi Mick

Would you be able to provide me with some information around point (b)? I will take care of point (a) and | think
arrange for a meeting with Kath either tomorrow or Monday and | will include you on the invite.

Thanks
Danny

Sent from my iPad

|
]
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Kathleen Begley <Kathleen.Begley @treasury.qid.gov.au>

Date: 4 September 2014 2:13:23 pm AEST

To: Danny Short <danny.short@dsitia.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Alison Rayner <Alison.Rayner @treasury.qld.gov.au>, Benjamin Donovan
<benjamin.donovan@treasury.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Hi Danny

K

In light of the recent press around the Commonwezgith’s pesition on providing an incentive to the
production, this advice is sought as soon as possible.

Please give me a call to discuss further. We wouid be happy to meet to discuss if this is easier.

Kind regards
Kath

Kath Begley

Principal Treasury Analyst

Budget Portfolios Division | Fiscal Group | Queensland Treasury And Trade
Queensland Government

Phone: (07) 303 51485
Email: Kathleen.Begley@ireasury.qld.gov.au
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FEEEE A FAEREEE Only an individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-
mail may access or use the information contained in this ¢-mail or any of its attachments.
Opinipns contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trade. The contents of this e-mail and any attachments
are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and
erase all copies of the e-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus
scanning software. However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any

attachment.
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" This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you
have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
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Alexandra Seary

_ I _
From: Louise Hollingworth <Louise.Hollingworth@arts.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 September 2014 12:52 PM
Subject: aarrr - this be t' latest on Pirates and Ahoyter Star
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Alex - As discussed, this is what info has gone from our CFO to Treasury....

Diane Balke, Tracey Viera (CEO Screen Qld) and Kirsten Herring met with Peter Turnbull (Min‘Stuckey's CoS),

on 23 July to %uss)the tourism iotential in

At this meeting TEQ indicated: .
- no funding is available to develop a campaign that would meet the expectaticn of the Premier
- it could incorporate marketing activity into the existing TEQ publicity budgat

In a discussion with the TEQ CEQ and DDG of Arts on 10/9/2014, TEQ reiterated that it has no uncommitted funds
available to support the attraction of this film.

Arts Queensland confirms that the production is eligible to apply for $200,000 through the Superstar Fund.
To be eligible, it would be expected that the application would be attached to a Creative talent (e.g. Production
Design, Art Director, etc.) who will conduct workshops with the film students and sector to support the objectives of

the
Fund. The availability and contractual arrangements around a superstar may provide obstacles in securing a
superstar to meet the funds requirements.

Louise Hollingworth

Manager | Business Performance and Infrastructure | Aris Queensland

Department of Science, Information Technology, innovation and the Arts

Level 16, 111 George | GPO Box 1436 Briskane, QLD, 4001

Phone: 07 3034 4024 | Mobile-E Email: Jouise.hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au
Web: www.qld.gov.au/dsitia | www.arts. qid.qov.au | Facebook: artsgueenslandAQ

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

* Remember the environment before-you print

1
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| ilexandra Seary

From: Michael Reen <Michael.Reen@arts.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 9:46 AM

Subject: FW: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive
Package (Pirates)

Attachments: Useful Financial information for 2014-15 - updated 16-7-14 - Copy.xsx; DSITIA Brief

- Arts Budget overview - Copy.docx; ISSUES - Funding Cuts Brief.docx

FYl-Highlighted hit below relates to superstar

From: Rodd Brewer [mailto:Rodd. Brewer@dsitia.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 11 September 2014 7:01 PM

To: Kathleen Begley

Cc: Alison Rayner; Benjamin Donovan; Louise Hollingworth; Danny Short; Michael Reer; Scott Walker
Subject: RE: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Firates)

Hi Kath
Please find attached the responses to your questions below.

(A) No funding is available from existing rescurces. Consideration has been given to existing Arts, DSITIA and other
funding sources as detailed further below.

Arts Funding

AQ Grants-The attached spreadsheet's worksheet entitied ‘AQ Grants Expense shows most of the grants forward
estimates are either contracted or committed. The document shows a declining grants pool due to anet $6.4 M
fiscal repair savings in grants and end of limited life funding for the Visual Arts and Craft Strategy and Backing
Indigenous arts which finish in 2014-15 .Both these brogranis are up for renewal through the budget process. As
a result of fiscal repair, savings have been within the new Arts and Cultural Investment Framework which has
streamlined the delivery of competitive grant pragrams in Queensland by reducing the grant funding categories to
6 key competitive funds: Organisations; Projects and Programs; Individuals; Innovation; Playing Queensland and
Super Star. Playing Queensland {boost to Touring} and Superstar are election commitments .

The impact of grant savings impacted or-arfs organisations in 2013-14.

The new Organisations Fund has replaced the S2M grant program, but has focused on triennial funding only and
is contracted for the next 3 years .

Previous S2M (Small to Medium) recipients of annual and industry development initiatives funding, have had to
compete with other arts organisations jor funding through the Projects and Programs fund.

This has inevitably led to some winrers and losers in the grant application process and the reputational damage
for the government has been mapaged by the decisions of the independent Arts Investment Advisory Board in this
area.

Individual fund is very smat! at about $100k and Innovation is $250k.All three funds have the support of the

Minister going forward in dealing with funding the arts from a reducing budget. :
Based on the above, AQ does not have any capacity to support the film incentive package from AQ grants.

Administered Grants- Arts’ Guéensland acts as a post box for the payment of Administered Funding to the Arts

Statutory Bodies,
This funding is for oparational purposes of these entities and as such there is no capacity from within these budgets to

support a film Incentive package.

AQ Administered Budget 2013-14 201415
- State Library of Queensland $55.0M $56.0M $1.0M
- Queensland Mussum $21.4M $21.7M $0.3M
- Queensland Art Gallery $31.4M $28.7M ${2.7)M
- Queensland Performing Arts Trusi $9.1M $8.2M $(0.9) M
-~ Screen Queensland $9.8M $9.8M -
- Queensland Theatre Company $2.6M $2.6M -
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[ SUB TOTAL — Administered Expenses | 128.3M | $127.0M |  $(2.3)M |

DSITIA Funding

The department has been through an extended process to identify savings and alternative sources of funding to meet
budget pressures primarily brought about by the withdrawal of access to uncommitted QS5 cash reserves.

The harvesting of $11.5m of savings across all areas of the department has enabled the funding of budget pressures,
including the various renewal activities, to be put in place. The funding of renewal activities has eliminated any
available funding within the department.

WOG Funding

Diane Balke, Tracey Viera (CEO Screen QId) and Kirsten Herring met with Peter Turnbuit-{Min Stuckey's CaS),
Leanns Coddington {CEO TEQ) and Steve McRoberts (ED, Marketing) on 23 July to discuss thie tourism potential in
relation to the Pirates movie.

N/

At this meeting TEQ indicated:
- no funding is available to develop a campaign that would meet the expectation of the Premier
~ it could incorporate marketing activity into the existing TEQ publicity bidget

In a discussion with the TEQ CEO and DDG of Arts on yesterday, TEQ reiterated that it has no uncommitied funds
available to support the attraction of this film.

(B) Arts Queensland copfirms that the production is eligible to apply for $200,000 through the Superstar Fund.
To be eligible, it would be expected that the application would e attached to a Creative talent (e.g. Production
Design, Art Director, etc.) who will conduct workshops with the film students and sector to support the objectives of

the
Fund. The availability and contractual arrangements arcund a superstar may provide obstacles in securing a
superstar to meet the funds requirements.

If yau need any further information please let me kniow.

Regards

Rodd Brewer

Director | Budget Management & Reporiing

Corporate Finance & Property Managemeint

Department of Science, Information/T2cknaology, Innovation and the Arts

N i
07 3719 7911 (x 97911} | (VAN | rodd.brewer@dsitia.gld.gov.au

Level 4, Forestry House, 160 Maiy Street | PO Box 5078 | Brishana Q 4001

www.gld.gov.au/dsitia

Great state. Great opportunity.

Bes fxbe Unileash
sctlem pabertial CONETeaEs

Doparimend of Sckenie. [nfarmation Technology, Innovation and the Arts

From: Kathleen Begley [mailto:Kathleen.Begley@treasury.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 8 September 2014 5:19 PM

To: Danny Short; Michael Reen; Rodd Brewer

Cc: Alison Rayner; Benjamin Donovan; louise. hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au

Subject: Follow Up - Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

2
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. Hi Danny, Michael and Rodd
Thanks for your time today (8 Aug).

As discussed, advice is sought as to whether there is any capacity within the Arts grant program.

If there is no capacity, this will need to be demonstrated. This could be demonstrated by providing an allecation of
funding across the Forward Estimates period —i.e. allocation to existing programs and commitments made over

time. :

While | don't have a particular template in mind, at a minimum, could you please ensure thai thie program
reconciles to the current Tridata aliocations for Grants in both the Arts — Controlled and Arts— Administered
accounts? For example, for the 2014-15 year, the grants expense across these accounts is $15C.3M {including
$33.3M in Arts — Controlled),

In addition to the above, there will probably also be an expectation that a whole of government view has been
taken. This could mean providing advice whether other agencies — such as Tourism ang Events Queensland — had
been consulted or investigated as an alternative funding source - and the outcome of these discussions.

It would be useful if we could receive this information by the end of the wzek (i.e. 12 Sept).
Please give me a call if you’d like to discuss further.

Kind regards
Kath

Kath Begley
Principal Treasury Analyst
Budget Portfalios Division | Fiscal Group | Queensland Treasury And Trade

Queensland Government

Phone: (07) 303 51485
Email; Kathleen.Begley@treasuty.gld.gov.au

From: Kathleen Begley

Sent: Thursday, 4 September 2014 2:13 P4

To: Danny Short

Cc: Alison Rayner; Benjamin Donovan

Subject: Advice Request - DSITIA - Funding of Film Production Incentive Package (Pirates)

Hi Danny

5
&
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in light of the recent press around the Commonwealth’s position on providing an incentive to the productlon this
advice is sought as scon as possible.

Please give me a call to discuss further. We would be happy to meet to discuss if this is easier.

Kind regards
Kath

Kath Begley

Principal Treasury Analyst

Budget Paortfolios Division | Fiscal Group | Queensland Treasury And Trade
Queensland Government

Phone: {07) 303 51485
Email: Kathleen.Begley@treasury.gld.gov.gu
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individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions containied in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trads, The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase afl copies
of the e-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury and Tradeuses virus scanning software. However,

it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any aitachment.
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This E-Mail 1s intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential aid may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you
have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
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Alexandra Seary —

From: Louise Hollingworth <Louise.Hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 September 2014 4:23 PM

Subject: FW: aarrr - this be t' latest on Pirates and Ahoyler Star
Follow Up Flag: Fellow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Alex — what do | ned to do re this 5200k ? Please let me know so | can activate.

From: Sue Rickerby [mailto:Sue.Rickerby@dsitia.qld.gov.au}
Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 5:02 PM

To: Mark Gray
Cc: Kathleen.Beqley@treasury.gld.gov.au; alison.rayner@treasury.gld.gov.au; Jaimie Robertson; Diane Balke

Subject: Super Star funding as funding source for securing film for Queensland

Mark

| understand my Arts Queensland team have been in discussion with your department regarding funding to secure a
Pirates of the Carribean film for Queensland.

DSITIA has explored all avenues to identify funding sources to allocate for this project. The department has been
through an extended process to identify savings and aiternative saurces of funding to meet budget pressures
primarily brought about by the withdrawal of access to uncormitted QSS cash reserves. The harvesting of $11.5m of
savings across all areas of the department has enabled the fundiiig of budget pressures, including the various
renewal activities, to be put in place. The Minister is aware of tizese budget pressures and the savings measures we
have put in place.

As a result, | can advise that the only available funding from my department for the film project is $200,000 which is
available from the Super Star fund.

Regards

Sue

Sue Rickerby
Director-General
Department of Science, Information Techniology, Innovation and the Arts

Queensland Government

Address | Level 5, 100 George St Brisbane
Postal Address | GPO Box 5078, Brisbane, QLD, 4001

Phone | +61 (0)7 3215 3700
Email | Sue.Rickerby@dsiiia uid.gov.au

Custo mers Ideis lato Unleash Empower ;]
- a I =13
First action potenial couraganis peaple BE

"~ Departmert of Sclence, Infermatlen Tachnology, Innovation and the Arts

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
! Releask
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

From: Louise Hollingworth

Sent: Monday, 15 September 2014 12:52 PM

To: Alexandra Seary

Subject: aarrr - this be t' latest on Pirates and Ahoyler Star

Hi Alex - As discussed, this is what info has gone from our CFO to Treasury....

Diane Balke, Tracey Viera (CEO Screen Qid) and Kirsten Herring met with Peter Turnbull {(Min Stuckey's CoS),
Leanne Coddington (CEQ TEQ} and Steve McRoberts (ED, Marketing) on 23 July to discitss the tourism potential in
elaion (@ the Piraies Movie )

At this meeting TEQ indicated:
- no funding is available to develop a campaign that would meet the expectation of the Premier
- it could incorporate marketing activity into the existing TEQ publicity budget

In a discussion with the TEQ CEO and DDG of Arts on 10/9/2014, TEQ reiterated that it has no uncommitted funds
available to support the atiraction of this film.

Arts Queensland confirms that the production is eligible to appiy far $200,000 through the Superstar Fund,
To be eligible, it would be expected that the application would be attached to a Creative talent (e.g. Production
Design, Art Director, etc.) who will conduct workshops with the ilm students and sector to support the objectives of
the

Fund. The availability and contractual arrangements around a'superstar may provide obstacles in securing a
superstar to meet the funds requirements.

Louise Hollingworth

Manager | Business Performance and Infrastructure j&rts Queensland

Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Level 16, 111 George | GPO Box 1436 Brisbane, QiLD, 4001

Phone: 07 3034 4024 | M.o_bile:-gl Email: louise.hollingworth@arts.gld.gov.au
Web: www.qld.gov.au/dsitia | www.arts.cld.gov.au | Facebook: artsqueenslandAQ

Customers first | Ideas into action | Urileash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

* Remember the environment before you print
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Olivia Sacre
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From: Qlivia Sacre

" Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 1:.00 PM
To: Kirsten Herring
Cc: Louise Hoflingworth

Subject: RE: supplementary material completed by midda

Revised varsion = trimmed a [ot back that is already in speaking points and in Sub,

From: Kirsten Herring

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:47 AM

To: Olivia Sacre

Subject: FW: supplementary material completed by midday

Importance: High

Can you cui back the tourism info a bit — and get some high level data in there about our top five international
tourist markets to Queensland

From! Louise Hollingworth

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:31 AM

To: Lisa Weber

Cc: Olivia Sacre; Kirsten Herring

Subject: supplementary material completed by midday
Importance: High

Hi Lisa -- drafts attached, liPOiiANTLY, can you please phopuiate ... Attachment 4: _
n

Louise Hollingwarth

Manager | Business Performance and Infrastrucire
ARTS QUEENSLAND | Depariment of Sclence, - information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4024 | Mobile:[NEINST Fax: 07 3224 4077

louise.hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au
Level 16, 111 George Street, Brisiane, Jueensiand
GPO Box 1436 Brishane, QLD, 4007 '

* Remember the anvironment tefore you print *

www.arts.ald gov.au | Facahook: artsqueenslandAQ | Twitter: @artsqueensland

1
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Olivia Sacre

From: Olivia Sacre

Sent; Thursday, 10 July 2014 12:29 PM

To: Kirsten Herring

Subject: RE: supplementary material completed by midday

Working on it now....

From: Kirsten Herring

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:47 AM

To: Olivia Sacre

Subject: FW: supplementary material completed by midday
Importance: High ‘

Can you cut back the tourism info a bit - and get some high level data in there about our top five international
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

Hi Lisa — drafts attached. IMPORTANTLY, can you please populaie ... Attachment 4:_

Louise Hotlingwerth

‘Manager | Business Performance and Infrastruecture
ARTS GQUEENSLAND | Department of Science, Information Technoiogy, Innovation and the Ars

Ph: 07 3034 4024 | Mobile: [N | Fax: 07 3224 4077
" louise.hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au

Lavel 16, 111 George Street, Brisbane,(Quesnsiand

GPO Box 1436 Brishane, QLD, 4001

* Remember the environment hefore yod print *

www.arts.ald.gov.ay | Facebool: aitsqueensiandAQ | Twitter: @artsqueensiand
13QGOV | 137 468 | www.gld.goy.au
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Olivia Sacre

From: Lisa Weber <lweber@screengld.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:49 AM

To: Louise Hollingworth

Cc: Olivia Sacre; Kirsten Herring

Subject: RE: supplementary material completed by midday

Attachments: Attachment 4 = .docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completad

Attachment 4, DONE

Lisa Weber

Financial & Corparate Services Controller
Screen Queensland

Phore: 07 3248 0505

From: Louise Hollingworth [mailto:Louise.Hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au;
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:31 AM

To: Lisa Weber

Cc: Olivia Sacre; Kirsten Herring

Subject: supplementary material completed by midday

Importance: High

Hi Lisa — drafts attached. IMPORTANTLY, can you please populate .... Attachment 4:_

Louise Hollingworth

Manager | Business Performance and Infrastructuie
ARTS QUEENSLAND | Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4024 | Mobile: [IEIN | Fax: 07 3224 4077

louise.hollingweorth@arts.gld.gov.au
Level 16, 111 George Street, Brisbane,(Jueensland
GPQ Box 1436 Brisbane, QLD, 40071 '

* Remember the environment tefore you print *

www.arts.gld. gov.al | Facebook: artsqueenslandAQ | Twitter: @artsqueensland
13QG0OV | 137 468 | www dld.gov.au

The information eonitained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to whiclh it
is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any
action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised, Opinions contained in the message(s)
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system

networls,

This message (and attachments) is intended for the addressee and may be confidential, privileged and/or
i
RTID271.pdf - Page Number: 105 of 980




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
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.Olivia Sacre

From: Kirsten Herring

Sent; Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:47 AM

To: Olivia Sacre

Subject: FW; supplementary material completed by midday
Attachments:

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Cempleted

Can you cut back the tourism info a bit — and get some high level data in thefe about our top five international
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

Hi Lisa — drafts attached. IMPORTANTLY, can you please populaie ... Attachment 4_

Louise Hollingworth

Manager | Business Parformance and Infrastructure
ARTS QUEENSLAND | Department of Scienca, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4024 | Mobilc] AL Fax: 07 3224 4077
louise.hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au

tevel 16, 111 George Street, Brishang, Queensland

GPO Box 1436 Brishane, QLD, 40461

#* Remember the envirenmeni-hefare yau print *

www.arts.qld.gov.au | Facehook: artsaueenslandAQ | Twitter: @artsqueensland
13QGOV | 137 468 | wwwild gov.au
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Olivia Sacre
[ e oo o 2 -

From: Kirsten Herring

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:36 AM

To: Louise Holiingworth; Lisa Weber

Cc: Olivia Sacre

Subject: RE: supplementary material completed by midday
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Treasury noted in an earlier draft that the thresheld to claim production incentives was drepped from $15m to

$3.5m to increase production
They may ask is it reasonable to increase this back up again so that only large productions can claim, now that

productions seems to he occurring again
(it doesn’t affect this case, but is a broader question of SQ policy and practise).

Thanks
K

From: Louise Hollingworth

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:31 AM

To: Lisa Weber

Cc: Olivia Sacre; Kirsten Herring

Subject: supplementary material completed by midday
Importance: High

Hi Lisa - drafts attached. IMPORTANTLY, can you please populate .... Attachment 4:_t

Louise Hollingworth

Manager | Business Performance and Infrastructure
ARTS QUEENSLAND | Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation anc the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4024 | Mobite: A | Fax: 07 3224 4077

loulse.hollingworth@arts.ald.gov.au
Level 16, 111 Geoarge Street, Brisharg, Queensland
ZPC Box 1436 Brishane, QLD, 4001

* Remember the environment beford you print *

www. arts.gld.gov.au | Facebook: artsqueenslandAQ | Twitter; @artsaueensland

1
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Olivia Sacre
. - .

From: Louise Hollingworth

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:31 AM

To: Lisa Weber

Cc: Qlivia Sacre; Kirsten Herring

Subject: supplementary material completed by midda
Attachments:

Importance; High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Lisa — drafts attached. IMPORTANTLY, can you please populate ... Attachment 4:_

Louise Hollingworth

Manager | Business Performance and Infrastructure
ARTS QUEENSLAND | Department of Science, Information Teghrology, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4024 | Mobite: [ Fax: 07 32244077
louise.hollingworth@arts.gld.gov.au

Level 16, 111 George Street, Brishane, Queensland
GPO Box 1436 Brishane, QLD, 4001

* Remember the environment before you print *

www.arts.qld.gov.al | Facabook: grtsgueenslandAQ | Twitter: @artsqueensland
13QGOV | 137 468 | www.gld.gov.au
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Olivia Sacre

From: Kirsten Herring

Sent: Thursday, 3 July 2014 9:42 AM

To: Olivia Sacre ‘
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Are you in the loop on this? Just checking it's been tracked etc...

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tracey Vieira <tvieira@screengld.com.au>

Date: 2 July 2014 6:17:38 PM AEST
To: "Diane Balke (Biane.Balke@ministerial.qld.gov.au)" <DianeBalke@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Ce: "Kirsten Herring(Kirsten.Herring@arts.qld.gov.au) (KirsteiHeiting@arts.gld.gov.au)"
<Kirsten.Herring @arts.qld.gov.au>, "Liz Cameron" <lcameron@screengld.com.au, Lisa Weber

<lweher@screengld.com.au>

Subject NI S

Here is a draft for CBRC. I will be in Winton until Sunday but will have access to email. Liz is working
closely with me on this so can also answer any immediate questions.

Tracey Vieira

Chief Executive Officer

Screen Queensiand

L15[ 111 George St Brishane Qid 4850
PO Box 15084 | City East Qld 40602

P: 07 3248 0522

E: tvieira@scresnald.com.au

W: www.screenqueensland com.au

ok ok kAR R Rk kb % Thig message (and attachments) is intended for the
addressee and may be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to
forward this messageto others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are
not the addressee, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any
action inreliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to-this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in ertor. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and
delete from any computer, Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this
message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of Screen QLD. Whilst
all care has been taken, Screen QLD disclaims all liability for loss or damage arising from
this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Olivia Sacre

Fronm:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Kirsten Herring

Wednesday, 9 July 2014 6:23 PM

Tracey Vieira

Louise Hollingworth; Liz Camercn; Olivia Sacre
Re; China

Fantastic! I'm excited - great tie in

On 09/07/2014, at 6:20 PM, "Tracey Vieira" <tvieira@screenald.com.au> wrote:

HI Louise,
This is what [ have so far on China. Sorry its not a lot.

Pirates of the Caribbean; On Stranger Tides did $70,000,000 in China, $108,000,000 in lapan. These
were the two biggest international markets for the film.

China is a key market for the Disney and they have recently had johnny Depp in China where the
past film was an audience favourite. Disney is planning to apen a Pirates of the Caribbean ride at its

new Disneyfand in Shanghal.

Tracey Vieira

Chief Executive Officer

Screen Quegnsiand

L15 | 111 Geerge 5t Brishane Qld 4000
PO Box 15094 | City East Qld 4002

P 07 3248 0522

E: tvieira@screengld.cam.au

W: www.screengueensland.com.au

ok ko A ockob ook RO THig message (and attachments) is intended for the
addressee and may be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to
forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are
not the addressee, you must nof disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any
action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message 1510t waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in error. If youhave received this message in error please notify the sender and
delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this
message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of Screen QLD. Whilst
all care has heeri'taken, Screen QLD disclaims all liability for loss or damage ansmg from
this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.

[(FATF ==t
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Olivia Sacre
W

From; Kirsten Herring

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 8:36 PM
To: Olivia Sacre

Subject; Fwd: China

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tracey Vieira <tvieira@screengld.com.au>
Date: 9 July 2014 6:23:39 PM AEST
To: "Louise Hollingworth (Louise.Hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au)"

<Louise.Hollingworth@arts.ald.gov.au>
Ce: Liz Cameron <lcameron@screengld.com.au>, "Kirsten Hetiing(iirsten. Herring@arts.qld.gov.au)

(Kirsten.Herring@arts.gld.gov.au)" <Kirsten.Herring@arts.gld.gov.au>
Subject: China

One other item.

Disneyland opens in Shanghai at the end of 2015 which.is timed closely with the faunched of the
new Pirates of the Caribbean feature film. As the Shanghai Disneyland will feature a Pirates of the
Caribbean ride, the studic will be doing significant promotion of the new film in China during this
period. This has a flow on effect for Queensland as the key location in the film.

Tracey Vieira

Chief Executive Officer

Screen Queensland

115 111 George St Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 15094 | City East Qid 4602

P: 07 3248 0522

E: tvielra@screengld.com.ay

W: www.screengueensland,com.au

okl ok o ko bR oR R PR Rk Rk Thig message (and attachments) is intended for the
addressee and 14y be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to
forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are
not the addresseg, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any
action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to'this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in ezror. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and
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

1 o=
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Qlivia Sacre
-~ -

From: Kirsten Herring

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 8:36 PM
To: Olivia Sacre

Subject: Fwd: China

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Complated

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tracey Vieira <tvieira@screengld.com.au>
Date: 9 July 2014 6:20:43 PM AEST
To: "Louise Hollingworth (Louise.Hollingworth@arts.gld.gov.au)"

<Louise.Hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Liz Cameron <lcameron@screengld.com.au>, "Kirsten Heiring{irsten.Herring@arts.qld.gov.au)

(Kirsten.Herring@arts.qld.gov.au)" <Kirsten Herring@arts.qld.gov.au>
Subject: China

Hl Louise,
This is what | have so far on China. Sorry its not a |2t

Pirates of the Caribbean: On Stranger Tides did 570,000,000 in China, $108,000,000 in Japan, These
were the two biggest international markets forthe film.

China is a key market for the Disney and they have recently had Jehnny Depp in China where the
past film was an audience favourite. Disney is planning to open a Pirates of the Caribbean ride at its

naw Disneyland in Shanghai.

Tracey Vieira

Chief Executive Officer

Screen Queensiand

L15} 111 George St Brishang Qld/4000
PO Box 15094 | City East Gld 4002

P. 07 3248 0522

E: tvieira@@screengld/cem.au

W: www.screenqueensland.com.au

EEEEEEEL R EL SR R E e SCREEN QLD DISCLAIMER

kbR Rk Rk %8 This message (and attachments) is intended for the
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
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and
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
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Olivia Sacre '
m

From: Qlivia Sacre

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 5:53 PM

To: Catherine Timmins

Ce: Ann Maree Potts; Louise Hollingworth; Kirsten Herring
(Kirsten.Herring@Arts.gld.gov.au)

Subject: RE: AQ/4348-1 : CBRC Briefing Note and Spealking Points due asap

Attachments: CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Points.doc

Hi Catherine

Brief and Speaking points attached. Pending discussions and advice overnight, these/may negd to be updated
tomorrow.

Thanks

Clivia

From: Ann Maree Potts

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 4,10 PM

To: Louise Hollingworth; Olivia Sacre

Subject: AQ/4348-1 : CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Points due asap
Importance: High

Ann Maree Pbtts
Executive Services Coordinator | Ministerial and Executive Liaison

Offica of the Deputy Director-General | Arts Queensland
Department of Sclence, Information Tachnology, Innovation and tie Aris

Fh: 07 3034 4001 | Fax: 07 3408 2150 | annmaree.potis@arts.qld.gov.ay
Level 16, 111 George Street, Brishane, Queeansland
GPO Box 1436 Brisbane, ALD, 4001

www.aris.gld.gov.au | Facebock: artsqueensiandAQ [ Twitter: @artsquesnsiand
130G0OV | 137 468 {www.qld.gov.au

* Remember the environment hefore you print *

From: Catherine Timmins [mailto:Catherine. Timmins@dsitia.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 3,56 PM

To: Ann Maree Potts

Subject: FW: CBRC

Importance: High

FY! —this is the template that will need to he completed ASAP.
Kind regards
Catherine

cathering f Tinming
A/Cabinet Leglslation and Lialson Officer
Department of Science, Information Technology, [nnovation and the Arts

Level 5, 100 George Street ’ -
1
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BRISBANE () 4000
3719 7983

From Catherrne T!mmms

Sent: Wednesday, @ July 2014 2:52 PM

To: 'Lucy Masterson'

Cc: Kirsten Herring; Lauren McDongugh; "Ann Maree Potts'
Subject: RE: CBRC

Importance: High

Thanks Lucy. 'l do up a briefing folder for Kirsten but it won’t be ready until the final sub and briefs are sent out by
DPC - given the sub is still being finalised, it would have to be sometime tomorrow.

The felder will only have the DPC and Treasusy briefs that she will be in a hurry to see. The other papers will ba
ours. | have attached the template for speaking points and brief in case that hasi’t comimenced.

Kind regards
Catherine

Cathering J Tinmine

A/Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Officer

Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation andthe Aris
Level 5, 100 George Street

BRISBANE (1 4000

3719 7983

From: Lucy Masterson rmant«a Lucy. Mas’cersm@aﬁs ulr1 a0y, cil.i|
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 2;31 PM

To: Catherine Timmins

Ce: Kirsten Heiring

Subject: RE: CBRC

Hi Catherine,
We will have it to you by 3pm.

Lucy.

From Catherme Tlmmms [mal"rn_‘ _"_t arine, T .mmms@dsatta ulc,i qov au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 2:16 PM

To: Kirsten Herring

Cc: Ann Maree Potts; Lucy Masierson

Subject: FW: CBRC

Hi Kirsten

Cab Sec is chasing a version of the sub ASAP so they can start their briefing — it doesn’t have to he final.

N/

Thanks ©

Catherine
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Catherine | Thmmbing

A/Cabinet Legislation and Liaison QOfficer

Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts
Level 5, 100 George Street

BRISBANE Q 4000

3719 7983

From: Diane Balke [mailto: Diane.Balke@ministerial.ald.qov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:50 PM

To: Catherine Timmins

Cc: Kirsten Herring; Wilkelmine Herron

Subject: CBRC

FYl — advice from the Treasurer’s adviser, confirming this is Minister Waller's CBRC sub

From: Russell Silver-Thamas

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:49 PM
To: Diane Balke; Sophie Finemore
Subject: RE: CBRC

[ and Sophie,

Minister Walker's submission — DSITIA consulting with QTT during devalapment.

Russell

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:.42 PM

To: Sophie Finemore; Russell Silver-Thomas
Subject: CBRC

Importance: High

Sophie & Russell,

I'm going back to our CLLO advising that the subrnission is from our department, and that it will be on the agenda
(as discussed with Sophie this morning aftershe spoke with Andrew Crack).

I'm not sure where the confusion is coming from re this being a Treasury sub?

Assume you're happy with me to/go’bhack with the above advice. Any issues, give ma a bell ASAP.
Di

Erom: Catherine Timmins/imailto:Catherine Timmins@dsitia.ald.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 8- July 2014 1:39 PM

To: Diane Balke

Subject: RE: CBRC

Hi again
I'm a bit concerned about the different advice I'm getting from different departments.

As far as Arts Qld are aware only the Minister will be sighing this submission. They are consulting with QTT and
there have been some hold-ups with getting suppert, but they are not aware of it being joint.
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However, the CBRC coordinators at Cab Sec have been told this is a Treasury sub ~ they contacied the Treasury CLLO
to tell them they had a walk-in, (rather than contacting me). Treasury CLLO has been told that the Treasurer is
walking this in.

I will keep in touch with Treasury CLLO and Cab Sec but if you can look into it at all, that would be great,
Many thanks
Catherine

catherbing | Thwmlns

A/Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Officer

Department of Science, Information Technology, innovation and the Arts

Level 5, 100 George Sircet

BRISBANE Q 4000

37197983

This emall, togesther with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s}
only; and may contain privileged and confidential informatics. If received in error,
you are askad to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not wopy, digtribute or take any
action(s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distributicn and
/or publication of thisg email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email repregents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its(use islimited to that intended by the author at the time
and 1t is not to be distributed without the author’s consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the confents of this E-Muil exeept where subsequently confirmed in writing, The
opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those ¢fthe zuthor and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If yon
have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

The information contained in the aboye e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged, It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it
is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any
action taken or omitted in reliance oitthe information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s)
do not necessarily reflect the apinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system
- network.

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. 1ts usc is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed i1vtliis E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you
have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
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Pages 199 through 202 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet



Olivia Sacre
[

_ e T e e - - s T
From; Olivia Sacre
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 2:50 PM
To: Louise Hollingworth
Subject: Some tourism words....end of page 2

Olivia Sacre

Principal Advisor | Office of the Deputy Director General | Arts Queensland
Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4017 | Fax: 07 3224 4077 | olivia.sacre@arts.gld.foviau
Level 16, 111 George Street, Brisbane, Queansland
GPO Box 1436 Brishane, QLD, 4001

www, arts . qld.gov.ay | Fecebook: artsqueenslandAQ | @artsqueensiand
13QGOV | 137 468 | www qld.gov.ay

Great State. Great opportunity.

Cistomers Idsas imto Be Empower el
st actlom TCONTHERONE . people Ll

informatlon Technolagy, Innovation and the &rts

Departnent of Sclence, |
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Olivia Sacre
]

_
From: Olivia Sacre
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 10:59 AM
To: Kirsten Herring (Kirsten.Herring@Arts.gld.gov.au); Louise Hellingworth
Subject: Tourism opportunities
Hi

A few points below on potential tourism opportunities — haven't been able to get a response-fron TEQ, yet but will
keep trying. ' :

- Images: opporiunity to secure images of cast and crew arriving on location for'use inpromotion of the flim
commencing production in Queensland. There is also the potential to create sgecific video content that
can be tracked for national and international PR use.

- Promation of Queensland locations: generate awareness of the use of Queensland filming locations (Cairns,
Port Douglas, Whitsundays, Gold Coast and Redland Bay) has the potentiaito significantly increase tourist
interest in Queensland. Promotion of our key tropical beach destinations will provide international
coverage and interest compared to competitor locations (eg. Hawall, Fiji, Thalland etc).

The Modern Family episode shot on the Whitsundays, Queensland, screened to a national audience of over
1 million and aired to 9.2 million viewers in the United States of America. Qantas saw a dramatic increase of
25 per cent in the USA to its webhsite following the episode’s USA premier. The episode will eventually reach
an estimated global audience of 125 million viewers.

- Social Media: potential inclusion of social media Gbdatesfrom key cast and crew to promote Queensland
locations through social media messages and imagges.  Significant interest and awareness of Queensland’s
location and film industry was heen generated via saciai media by Dwayne “The Rock” Johnsen's social
media updates to his 7.33 million followers duiing his time on the Gold Coast while filming San Andreas.

- Leverage opportunities: Potential opportunities to provide tourism incentives to promaote destinations ie,
exclusive stays during filming, additional activity opportunities etc.

Otivia Sacre

Principal Advisor | Office of the Deputy Director General | Arts Queensland
Department of Science, Information Technotogy, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: 07 3034 4017 | Fax: 07 32244077 | olivia.sacre@arts.gld.gov.au

Level 16, 111 George Street, Brisbane, Queensland
GPO Box 1436 Brisbane, QLD, 4041

www.arts.qld.gov.au | Facehook: artsgueenslandAQ | @artsqueensland
130QGOV | 137 468 T www.iid.gov.al

Great State. Great opportunity.

"

Ciistomers Ideas (nto Unfessh Empower i)
(753 actlon polaniial coumgens penple e

Departmert of §cleres, [Mfermatlan Tachnolegy, lnnovatlon and the Arts
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QOlivia Sacre
m

From: Olivia Sacre

Sent: Wednesday, 9 july 2014 414 PM

To: Louise Holtingworth

Subject: FW: AQ/4348-1 ; CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Points due asap
Attachments: CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Points.tr5

Importance: High

Hey Lou

Do you want me to help? | can do the talking points if youw'd like?
Liv

From: Ann Maree Potts

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 4:10 PM

To: Louise Hollingworth; Clivia Sacre

Subject; AQ/4348-1 : CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Points due asap
Importance: High

Ann Maree Potts

Executive Services Coordinator | Ministerial and Executlve Liaison

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Arts Queensland

Department of Science, Infarmation Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: 07 3024 4001 | Fax: 07 3406 2150 | annmaree.potts@arts.qid.gov.au
Level 16, 111 Gearge Street, Brishane, Queensland
GPO Box 1436 Brishane, QLD, 4601

www.arts.qld gov.au | Facebook: artsquesnsland At Twitter: @artsqueensland
13060V | 137 468 |www.qld.gov.au

* Remember the environment before you print®

From: Catherine Timmins [mailto:Cathering. [immins@dsitia.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 3:56 PM

To: Ann Maree Pofts

Subject: FW: CBRC

Impertance: High

FYI —this is the template that will need to be comptated ASAP.
Kind regards
Cstherine

cathering | Thwming
A/Cabinat tegistation and Liaison Officer
Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts
Level 5, 100 Gearge Street
BRISBANE Q 4000
3719 7983
1 O
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From Catherme TJmm:ns

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 2:52 PM

To: 'Lucy Masterson'

Cc: Kirsten Herring; Lauren McDonough; 'Ann Maree Potts'
Subject: RE: CBRC

Importance: High

Thanks Lucy. I'll do up a briefing folder for Kirsten but it won’t be ready until the final sub and briefs are sent out by
DPC —given the sub is still being finalised, it would have to be sometime tomorrow,

The folder will enly have the DPC and Treasury briefs that she will be in a hurry to see. The gther papers will be
ours. | have attached the template for speaking points and hrief in case that hasn't cemnignced.

Kind regards
Catherine

Cathering } Thmmbng

AfCabinet Legislaticn and Lizison Officer

Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the‘Arts
Level 5, 100 Gearge Street

BRISBANE ¢, 4000

3719 7983

From Lucy Masterson [mallto Lucy Masterson@arts gld.ggs __L_]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 2:31 PM

To: Catherine Timmins

Cc: Kirsten Harring

Subject: RE: CBRC

Hi Catherine,
We will have if to you by 3pm,

Lucy.

From Catherme Tlmmlns [maitto: Cal Catl?f‘jjﬁe_TamMInS@d§itia ald.cov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 2:16-PM

To: Kirsten Herring

€c: Ann Maree Potts; Lucy Mastarson

Subject: FW; CBRC

Hi Kirsten

Cab Sec is chasing a version of the sub ASAP so they can start their briafing — it deesn’t have ta he final.

_:
Thanks &

Catherine

cathering | Thaming
A/Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Officer
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Department of Science, information Technology, innovation and the Arts

Level 5, 100 Gearge Street
BRISBANE Q 4000
3719 7983

From: Diane Balke [mailto: Diane.Balke@ministerial.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:50 PM

To: Catherine Timmins

C¢: Kirsten Herring; Wilhelmine Herron

Subject: CBRC

FYl — advice from the Treasurer's adviser, confirming this is Minister Walker's CBRC sub.

From: Russell Silver-Thomas

Sent:; Wednasday, 9 July 2014 1:49 PM
To: Diane Balke; Sophie Finemore
Subject: RE; CBRC

Di and Sophie,

Minister Walker’s submission — DSITIA consulting with QTT during development.

Russell

From: Diane Balke

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:42 PM

To: Sophie Finemore; Russell Silver-Thomas
Subject: CERC

Importance: High

Sophie & Russell,

I'm going back to our CLLO advising that the submission is from our departmen{, and that it will be on the agenda
{as discussed with Sophie this morning after-she spoke with Andrew Crack).

I'm not sure where the confusion is coming frof re this being a Treasury sub?

Assume you're happy with me to go back with the abave advice. Any issues, give me a bell ASAP,
Di

From: Catherine Timmins [mailto:Catherine Timmins@dsitia.gld.gov.aul
Sent: Wadnesday, 9 July 2014 1:39 PM

To: Diane Balke

Subject: RE: CBRC

Hi again
I’m a hit concerned about the different advice I'm getting from different departments.

As far as Arts Qld are aware only the Minister will be signing this submission. They are consulting with QTT and
there have beern some hold-ups with getting support, but they are not aware of it being joint.
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However, the CBRC coordinators at Cab Sec have been told this is & Treasury sub — they contacted the Treasury CLLO
to tell them they had a walk-in, (rather than contacting me). Treasury CLLE has been told that the Treasurer is
wallking this in,

I'will keep in touch with Treasury CLLO and Cab Sec but if you can look into it at all, that would be great.
Many thanks
Catherine

catherding ) Thamlne

A/Cabinet Legistation and Liaison Officer

Department of Science, information Technology, innovation and the Arts
Level 5, 100 George 5ireet

BRISBANE O 4000

37197983

This emaill, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (g8}
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in arror,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this frem your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of thisz email, you mugt not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosurs, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited!

Unlegs stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Quesnsland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. ks (e ig limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those ¢f the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you
have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

The information contained in the above-e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it
is addressed. If you are not the addresses any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any
action taken or omitted in reliance o the information is unauthorised. Opinjons contained in the message(s)
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If yvou received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system
network.

This E-Mail is intended onty for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed i1 this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you
have received‘this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
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Pages 209 through 212 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet



Olivia Sacre

oo

From:;
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Hi Catherine,

Olivia Sacre

Wednasday, 9 July 2014 6;19 PM

Kirsten Herring

Catherine Timmins; Ann Maree Potts

Re: Ravised Version : QON 509 - Updated response

| provided (with other documents) to Di - will forward now

Thanks
Olivia

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Jul 2014, at 6:10 prm, "Kirsten Herring" <Kirsten.Herring@arts.gld gov.au> wrate:

Thanks Catherine

Olivia Sacre from our office will provide tomorrow.
Best wishes

Kirsten

From: Catherine Timmins [mailto:Catherine. Timmins@dsitig.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 6:03 PM

To: Kirsten Herring

Cc: Ann Maree Potis

Subject: RE: Revised Version : QON 509 - Updated response
Importance: High

Hi Kirsten
] am advised by Di that you are sending me a new version of Attachment 1 to QON 509,

It needs cutting down to match the redrafted response (final version attached).

Many thanls
Catherine

cathering ) Tinwins

A/Cabinet Legisiation-and Liaison Officer

Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts
Level 5, W30 G=orge Street

BRISBANE Q) 4000

3719 7983

From: Ann Maree Potts [mailto:AnnMaree. Potts@arts.gld.qov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 10:29 AM

To: Catherine Timmins

Subject: Revised Version ; QON 509 - Updated response

Catherine attached revision to the QoN 508 only change is the contact officer. Thanks Ann Maree
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Ann Maree Potts

Executive Services Coordingtor | Ministerial and Executive Liaison

Office of the Deputy Director-Ganeral | Arts Queensland

Department of Sdence, Information Technalogy, Innovation and the Arts

Fh: 07 3024 4002 | Fax: 07 3408 2150 | annmares.potts@arts.qld.gov.au
Level 16, 111 Gagrge Strast, Brishane, Queansiand
GFO Box 1438 Brisbane, QLD, 4001

www.arts.qld.gov.au | Facebook: artsqueensiandAf) | Twitter: @artsqueensland
130G0OV | 137 468 {www.gld.gov.au

* Remember the environment befors you print *

From: Olivia Sacre

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 10:26 AM
To: Ann Maree Potts

Cc: Michael Reen

Subject: FW: QON 509 - Updated response

Hi AM

Could you progress these versions — sorry, we just needed formake a small edit to the word
doc, Excel dogis unchanged.

Thanks

Liv

From: Qlivia Sacre

Sent: Weadnasday, 9 July 2014 9:30 AM
To: Ann Maree Poiis

Cc: Michael Reen
Subject: QON 509 - Updated response

Hi AM

Could you progress these docs as the updated response for QON 509 please? These have been
updated following advice fromDi.

Thanks
Liv

Olivia Sacre

Frincipal Advizor L Offioe of the Deputy Director Genaral | Arts Quesnsgiant
Departrment of Science, nformation Technology, Innovation and the Args

P Q7 20344007 | Fax: 07 3224 4077 | olivia.sacre@arts.qld.gov.au
Leve! 16, 1L1 George Strest, Brisbane, Queensland
GPD Box 4438 Brizhans, QLD, 4001

wwlvy, arks. ald. aov.ay | Facebook: artagusensiandAl | @artsguesnsiand
1RGOV | 127 468 | www qld gov.au

Great State. Great opportunity.

<image001.gif>
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The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privifeged. It is intended only for the use of
the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of
disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitied in reliance on
the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily
reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
computer system network.

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless
otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of thig E=Mail
except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed inthis H-Mail are
those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Quéensland.
This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If youn have
received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message framediately.

3
RTID271.pdf - Page Number: 215 of 980




Olivia Sacre
“

From: Qlivia Sacre

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 9.56 AM

To: Louise Hollingworth

Subject: RE; CBRC - Pirates - Q & A - are you deoing this 7 I had a bash, for yoru review
Hey

Just sitting with Kirsten now finalising the speaking points — she said we wouldn’t include the Q&As in the speaking
point doc as she said the group were going to be bring that sort of thing separately —

Not sure if how that will go with the need for the it to be in the template.... We'll see!

Liv

From: Loﬁliée Hollingworth '
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 9:26 AM

To: Qlivia Sacre
Subject: CBRC - Pirates - Q & A - are you doing this ? I had a bash, for yoru review

1
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Louise Hollingworth

Mansger | Busingss Performance and 1 % eture
ARTS QUEENSLAND | Department of

Biv: 07 3034 4024 | Mobile: | Fax: Q7 3224 4077

louise.hollingworth@arts.qld.gov.a

Level 16, 111 George Straet, Brisb:
GPO Box 1436 Brisbane, QL

* Ramember the env@efore you print *

COV.E C? wponk; artsgueansianda) | Twitter: Qarogueansiand

Quesnsland

g

w)/:)f,q I pav.ay
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Olivia Sacre '
m

From: Olivia Sacre

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 10:07 AM

To: Kirsten Herring; Catherine Timmins

Ce Arn Maree Potts; Louise Hollingworth

Subject: RE: AQ/4348-1 : CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Points due asap
Attachments: CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Peints.doc

Hi Catherine

Attached is the updated brief and speaking points.

Kirsten has discussed the approach on potential Q&A’s with Screen Queensland and they will bring materials to the
briafing saparately.

Thanis

Olivia

Froim: Kirsten Herring

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 9:35 AM
Tao: Catherine Timmins

Cc: Olivia Sacre; Ann Maree Potts; Louise Hollingworth

Subject: Re: AQ/4348-1 : CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Points due asap

Hi catherine - we will have them to you ASAP

| just spoke to Di about info we received last night and need tojincorporate it.
Chears

Kirsten

On 10/07/2014, at 8:53 AM, "Catherine Timntins" <Catherine. Timmins@dsitia.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Morning Qlivia

Can you please send through new version f Cabinet brief & speaking points when ready. | noticed
there wasn’t a Q&A section— if you don’t have one already, that would be really helpful if we have

time.

If it is going to take samie time to get endorsed, we might think abaut progressing concurrently — or
at least if | can startiooking the latest version again.

Many thanks
Catheriite

cathering ) Thmmlng

A/Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Officer

Department of Science, iriformation Technology, Innovaticn and the Arts
Level 5, 100 George Street

BRISBANE @ 4000

3719 7983
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From. Olwla Sacre I'ma!Ito Ohvaa Sacrc@art; qld Jav, au]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 5:53 PM

To: Catherine Timmins

Cc: AnnMaree Potts; Louise Hollingworth; Kirsten Herring
Subject: RE: AQ/4348-1 : CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Points due asap

Hi Cathetine

Brief and Speaking points attached. Pending discussions and advice overnight, these may need to
be updated tomorrow.

Thanks

Qlivia

From' Ann Maree Potts

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 4:10 PM

To: Louise Hollingworth; Olivia Sacre

Subject: AQ/4348-1 ; CBRC Briefing Note and Speaking Points due asap
Importance: High

Ann Maree Potts

Executive Services Coordinatar | Miristeriat and Fxecutive Liatson

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Arts Queensland

Department of Science, Information Technology, Innavation and tha Arts

Pl 07 3034 4001 | Fax: 07 3406 2150 | annmaree, polts@arts.old.gov.au
Lavel 16, 111 George Street, Brishane, Queeansland
GPG Box 1436 Brisbane, GLD, 4001

www.arts,gld.gov.au | Facebook: artsquesnsland &8 T wdtter: @artsquesnsland
130G0V | 137 468 [www.gld.gov.ay

* Remember the environment hefore oG oint)7

ine. TI!T‘!F’]’TII’b@d‘}[LId q!d TOV. du]

From' Catherme ‘Tlmmms [mai!m Ca
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 3:5
To: Ann Maree Potts

Subject: FW: CBRC

Impoitance: High

t‘ =
6 PM

FYl —this is the template that will need to be completed ASAP,
~Kind regards
Catherine

Catigriing | Timning

A/Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Officer

Department af Science, Information Technclogy, Innovation and the Aris
Level 5, 100 George Streat

BRISBANE Q 4000

3714 7983

Frorn' Cathermsl Tlmmlns

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 2:52 PM
To: 'Lucy Masterson’
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Cc: Kirsten Herring; Lauren McDonough; 'Ann Maree Potts'
Subject: RE: CBRC
Importance: High

Thanks Lucy. I'll do up a briefing folder for Kirsten but it won’t be ready unti! the final sub and briefs
are sent out hy DPC — given the sub is still being finalised, it would have to be sometime tomorrow.

The folder will only have the DPC and Treasury briefs that she will be in a hurry to see. The other
papers will be ours. [ have attached the template for speaking points and brief in case that hasn’t

commenced.
Kind regards
Catherine

coathering § Thnming

A/Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Officer
Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Level 5, 100 Geoprge Street
BRISBANE O 4000
3719 7983

Fromt: Lucy Masterson [mailto:Lucy.Masterson@arts.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 2:31 PM

To: Catherine Timmins

Cc: Kirsten Herring

Subject: RE: CBRC

Hi Catherine,
We will have it to you by 3pm.

Lucy.

From: Catherine Timmins [mailto:Cathering. Timmins@dsitia.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 2:16 PM

To: Kirsten Herring

Cc: Ann Maree Potts; Lucy Masterson

Subject: FW. CBRC

Hi Kirsten

Cah Sec is chasing a Versioh of the sub ASAP so they can start their briefing — it doesn’t have to be
final.

N

Thanks ©
Catherine

catherbne | Thwmins
A/Cabinet Legislaticn and Liaison Officer
Department of Science, Information Technology, lnnovation and the Arts

Level 5, 100 George Street
3
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BRISBANE O 4000
37197983

Flom. Dlane Balke [md:iw D-anm Balke@mm!stena! qu qov. au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:50 PM

To: Catherine Timmins

Cc: Kirsten Herring; Wilhelminea Herron

Subject: CBRC

FYl - advice from the Treasurer’s adviser, confirming this is Minister Walker’s CBRC $ub.

From: Russell Silver-Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:49 PM
To: Diane Balke; Sophie Finemore
Subject: RE: CBRC

Di and Sophie,

Minister Walker's submission — DSITIA consulting with QTT during development.

Russell

From: Dlane Balke

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:42 PM
To: Sophie Finemore; Russell Silver-Thomas
Subject: CBRC

Importance: High

Sophie & Russell,

I'm going back to our CLLO advising that the stbmission is from our department, and that it will be
on the agenda (as discussed with Sophiethis morning after she spoke with Andrew Crack).

F'm not sure where the confusion’is coming from re this being a Treasury sub?

Assume you're happy with me to go back with the above advice. Any issues, give me a ball ASAP,
Di

From: ACatherine Timmins fmailto:Cather‘ine,"r‘immins@dsitia.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday,(9Juiy 2014 1:39 PM

To: Diane Balike
Subject: RE: CBRC

Hi again
I'm a bit copcerned ahout the different advice I'm getting from different departments.

As far as Arts Qld are aware enly the Minister will be signing this submission. They are consulting
with QTT and there have been some hold-ups with getting support, but they are not awars of it
being joint.

However, the CBRC coordinators at Cab Sec have been told this is a Treasury sub — they contacted
the Treasury CLLO to tell them they had a walk-in, (rather than contacting me). Treasury CLLO has
been told that the Treasurar is walking this in.

)
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[ will lieep in touch with Treasury CLLO and Cab Sec but if you can look into it at all, that would be
great.

Many thanks
Catherine

cathering ) Thuning

A/Cabinet Legisiation and Liaison Officer

Department of Science, Information Technology, innovation and the Arts
Lavel 5, 100 George Street

BRISBANE Q 4000

3719 7983
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named

recipient (8) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies /of this from your
computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you pust not copy, distribute
or take any actien(s) that relies on it; any form of disclesure,
modification, distribution and /or publication/ of  this email is also

prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland dovernment.

Please consider the environment before primting this email.

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressec. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless
otherwise stated, the State of Queensland «ccepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail
except where subsequently confirmed i writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are
those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland.
This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
" The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of
the person or entity to which it isaddressed. If you are not the addressee any form of
disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on
the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily
reflect the opinions of theé (Jueensland Government and its authorities, If you received this
communication in érror, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
computer systeim network. _

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the tinie and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless
otherwis¢ stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail
except Where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are
those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland.
This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
The information contained in the above e~mail message or messages (which includes any
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
compuier system network. ,

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless
otherwise stated, the State of Queenstand accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail
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

6 .
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Pages 224 through 227 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet



Olivia Sacre
0 o 0t ' |

From: Kirsten Herring

Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 2:19 PM
To: Ms Tracey Vieira

Cc: _ Qlivia Sacre; Diane Balke
Subject: Follow up - Disney

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Tracey

| had a quick chat to Di regarding Pirates, and the next steps, Dithought it might be heipful to advise Screen
Queensland of the process we used to undertake at Events Queensland.

Prior to investing in Major Events we commissioned predictive economic Impact reports {through preferred
providers that specialise in the area). These reports would:

- model/forecast the number of visitor nights to be created by the eveirt{using local, interstate, interstate and

international visitor categories)
- Applied a methodology to the spend created by the event organiser, the participants and visitors to the event -

based on where they originate
- Broke down direct and indirect (or multiplier) spend across accornmodation, transport, and recreation categories

These reports were used successfully to argue the case foradditioinal major event funding at CBRC,

| would expect the modelling for a production to be similar-like a major event, productions of these scale create a
significant 'shock' to the economy.

If you want additional detail or referrals, Olivia Sacre fram my team would be happy to assist.

Best wishes
Kirsten

Sent from my iPad

1
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Olivia Sacre
W

From: Diane Balke <Diane Balke@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent; Friday, 27 June 2014 3:06 PM

To: Kirsten Herring; Ms Tracey Vieira

Cc: Olivia Sacre

Subject: RE: Follow up - Disney

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thanks ladies.

If we're also proposing that the SuperStar fund might be used to contribute to the overail package - by locat film
schools or other groups, let's see what that might look like - perhaps there could be one with the key crew working
with film schools; and there might be an opportunity for Geoffrey Rush to do samething separately? Kirsten, could
you or one of your team assist Tracey with that please.

It would be great to get an update by Wednesday next weelk if | could. I'm away Thursday and Friday, so perhaps we
can catch up and discuss the proposal. Once a finalised version is ready {I'm accessing emails while away), | can
ensure this gets to the Premier, Treasurer and Minister for them fo discuss.

Disney were keen for a decision the week of the 7th.

Di

From: Kirsten Herring [mailto:Kirsten.Herring@arts.qid.gov.au}
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2014 2:19 PM

To: Ms Tracey Vieira

Cc: Olivia Sacre; Diane Balke

Subject; Follow up - Disney

Hi Tracey

| had a quick chat to Di regarding Pirates, and the next steps, Dithought it might be helpful to advise Screen
Queensland of the process we usedto undertake at Events Queensland.

Prior to investing in Major Events we commissioned predictive economic impact reports (through preferred
providers that specialise in the-area). These reports would:

- model/forecast the number of visitor nights to be created by the event {using local, interstate, interstate and

international visitor categories)
- Applied a methodalogy to the spend created by the event organiser, the participants and visitors to the event -

based on where/they criginate
- Broke down directand indirect (or multiplier) spend across accommodation, transport, and recreation categories

These reports were used successfully to argue the case for additional major event funding at CBRC,

| would expect the modelling for a production to be similar - like a major event, productions of these scale create a
significant 'shock’ to the economy.

If you want additional detail or referrals, Olivia Sacre from my team would be happy to assist,

1
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Best wishes
Kirsten

Sent from my iPacl
B e T D]SCLA'MER EE R R P T S L ey The information Contained in

the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed, If you are not the
addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on
the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the
Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this communication in error, plaase natify the sender

immediately and delete it from your computer system network.
HA kR ok kR R kR kR R R kR YISO AN ER R ok ookt ko od sk ko oH o ok o This email together with any
- ?

attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delste this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modificaiion, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sendar andnot the views of the Queensland
Government.,

Please consider the environment before printing this emait.

2 ]
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Olivia Sacre

o I
From: Kirsten Herring
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 4:03 PM
To: Catherine Timmins (Catherine. Timmins@dsitia.qld.gov.au)
Ce: Diane Baike {Diane.Balke@ministerial.gld.gov.au); Director General (DSITIA)

<DirectorGeneral @dsitia.gld.gov.au> (DirectorGeneral@dsitia.qgld.gov.au);
Kathleen.Begley@treasury.qld.gov.au; walter.ivessa@treasury.gld.gov.au; Kirsten
Herring; Olivia Sacre; Tracey Vigira {tvieira@screengld.com.au)

Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completad
Hi Catherine

Piease find CBRC documents attached.

Kind regards,

Kirsten Herring
Deputy Director-General

ARTS QUEENSLAND | Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts
Leval 16 | 111 George St | GPO Bex 1438, Brisbane Queensland 4001

Mobile IR Phone: 07 3034 4015

Email: Kirsten.Herring @arts.did.gov.au

www.arts.qld.dov.ay

*Remember the environment before you print*
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Pages 232 through 249 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet



Olivia Sacre

L
From: Kirsten Herring
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 4,06 PM
To: Catherine Timmins {Catherine.Timmins@dsitia.qld.gov.au)
Ce: Diane Balke {Diane.Balke@ministerial.qld.gov.au); Director General (DSITIA)

<DirectorGeneral @dsitia.qld.gov.au> (RirectorGenerai@dsitia.qld.gov.au);
Kathleen.Begley@treasury.qld.gov.au; walter.ivessa@treasury.gid.gov.au; Olivia
Sacre; Tracey Vieira (tvieira@screengld.com.au}

Subject:

Attachments:
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Re-sending with amended bullet points.

From: Kirsten Herring

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 4:03 PM

To: Catherine Timmins (Catherine. Timmins@dsitia.gld.gov.au)

Cc: Diane Balke (Diane.Balke@ministerial.gld.gov.au); Director General (DG- TTA)

< lrectorGeneraI@dSItla gld gov.au> (DirectorGeneral@dsitia.gld.gov.au}; Kathleen,Begley@treasury.qld.gov.au;

' Olivia Sacre; Tr{cei Vieira inelra@screenqld .com.au)

Hi Catherine

Please find CBRC documents attached.

Kind regards,

Kirsten Herring
Deputy Director-General

ARTS QUEENSLAND | Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Level 18 | 111 George St | GPO Box 1438, Brisbane Queensland 4001
Mobile Phone; 07 3034 45715

Email: Kirsten Herring @arts.ald.qov.au
www.arts.qld.gov.au

*Remember the environment kefore you print®
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Pages 251 through 267 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet



Olivia Sacre

From: Qlivia Sacre

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:19 AM

To: Diane Balke

Cc: Kirsten Herring {Kirsten Herring@Arts.gld.gov.au); Louise Hollingworth

Subject: FW: Sub talking points

Attachments: imageQ03.png; image002.jpg; image004.png; CBRC Briefing Note-and Speaking
Points.doc A

Hi Di

Attached are the talking points — currently progressing through the system to you.

Thanls

Liv

From: Kirsten Herring
Sant: Thursday, 10 July 2014 11:13 AM
To: Qlivia Sacre

Cc: Loulse Hollingworth

Subject: Sub talking points

See below tks

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kirsten Herring <Kirsten Herring@arts.qid.gov.au>
Date: 10 July 2014 11:11:34 AM AEST
To: Diane Balke <Diane.Balke@ministerial.gid.gav.au>

Subject: Re:

No it is high level and selling the benefits/in talking points (Liv can u send to Di?) - however we will
have a table of comparisons of ailintérnational production incentives on hand

On 10/07/2014, at 11:09°AM, "Diane Balke" <Diane,Balke @ministerial.ald gov.au> wrote:

In the talking nairnts, do we have listed the amounts we've given to previous
producticns?

“imaged02.jpg>Diane Balke
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. lan Walker MP | Minister for Science, Information

Technology, Irmovation and the Arts

Phone: 07 3719 7480 | Mobile [

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 5078 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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<image003.png> lanWalkerMP <image004.png>@Ilan
Walker MP

This email, together with any attachments, i1s intended for the
named recipient{s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in errcr, vou are asked
to inform the sender as guickly az possible and delete this
email and any copies of thiz from your computer system
network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy,
distribute or take any acticn(s) that relieg on it; any form
of disclosure, medification, distribution and /or publication
of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email repregents oniy the views
of the zender and not the viewz of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the envirconment before printing this email.

2
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Pages 270 through 273 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet



Olivia Sacre

From: Olivia Sacre

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:30 PM

To: Diane Balke

Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: Recommendations

Attachments:

Hi Di
FY! below

Thanks

Liv

From: Louise Hollingworth

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:29 PM

To: Olivia Sacre
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Recommendations

RECOMMENDATION/S

That the Cabinet Budget Review Committee:

5

From: Olivia Sacre
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 1:26 PM
To: Louise Hollingworth

Subject: Sub Recommendations

Hi Lou

Di is looking for a capy of the recommendations in the Sub - would you mind pasting into an email? She’s been
asked to send the recommendation wording to Sophie (Arts adviser to Premier) to Premier’s Office to review.

Thanks
Liv
Olivia Sacre

Principatl Advisor | Office of the Deputy Director Generai | Arts Queensland
Department of Science, Information Techneiagy, Innovation and the Arts

Ph: G7 3034 4017 | Fax: 07 3224 4077 | olivia.sacre@arts.gld.gov.au
Level 16, 111 Geeorge Street, Brishane, Queensland
GPO Box 14306 Brisbane, QLD, 4001

www.arts.qld.qov.au | Fecebook: artsgueensiandAQ | @artsgueensland
13000V | 137 468 | www.gld.gov.au

1
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Great State. Great opportunity,

o 6

o mvers ldaus Into Unleash Be Esmpovear
Hret wetlon . patentlal GOUrAZOsHs pnpls

© Departmartt of Sclance, Infermation Tachnolngy, Innowation and e Arts
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Pages 276 through 280 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet



Olivia Sacre
- - ]

I
Frony Louise Hollingworth
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 12:38 PM
To: QOlivia Sacre
Subject: FW: Appendix - Residual Tourism.docx
Attachments: Appendix - Residual Tourism.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Liv — can you use this from Tracey ?

Proven Franchise: Pirates of the Caribbean is a proven franchise with a dedicated following. The table below
" illustrates the US audience numbers

Chinese market
Pirates of the Caribbean: On Stranger Tides did $70,000,000 in Chira, $108,000,000 in Japan. These were
the two biggest International markets for the film.,
China is a key market for the Disney and they have recently had-Johnny Depp in China where the past film
was an audience favourite. Disney is planning to open a Pirates of the Caribbean ride at its new Disneyland

in Shanghai.
Disneyland opens in Shanghal at the end of 2015 which is timed closely with the taunch of the new Pirates of

the Caribbean feature film. As the Shanghai Disneyland wiil feature a Pirates of the Caribbean ride, the
studio will be doing significant promotion of the new film/ir/)China during this peried. This has a flow on

effect for Queensland as the key location in the film.

From: Tracey Vieira [mailto:tvieira@screengld.com.auj
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 10:14 AM

To: Louise Hollingworth

Cc: Liz Cameron; Kirsten Herting; Lisa Weher
Subject: Appendix - Residual Tourism.docx

Hi Louise,

Please find attached some furtherinformiation as part of preparation for this afterncon.

Tracey

This message (and attachments) is intended for the addressee and may be confidential, privileged and/or
subject to copyright, If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of
the author. If you are mot the addressee, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or
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
opinions of Screen QLD, Whilst all care has been taken, Screen QLD disclaims all liability for loss or
damage arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.

1
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Is the incentive amount to high: No — commensurate with other state agencies and is the
required level to maintain a competitive platform in the international market.

Proven Franchise: Pirates of the Caribbean is a proven franchise with a dedicated following.
The tahle below illustrates the US audience numbers:

2003: Pirates of the Caribbean:; The Curse of the | 50,648,628

Black Pearl N
2006: Pirates of the Caribbean: Dead Man’s 64,628,368

Chest

2007: Pirates of the Caribbean: At World’s End 44,973,899

2011: Pirates of the Caribbean:; 2006:; On 30,398,975
Stranger Tides

Chinese market

Pirates of the Caribbean: On Stranger Tides did $70,000,000 in China, $108,000,000 in Japan.
These were the two biggest international markets for the film.

China is a key market for the Disney and they have recently had Johnny Depp in China where
the past film was an audience favourite. Disneyis planning to open a Pirates of the
Caribbean ride at its new Disneyland in-Shanghal.

Disneyland opens in Shanghai at the endof 2015 which is timed closely with the launch of
the new Pirates of the Carfhbean featire film. As the Shanghai Disneyland will feature a
Pirates of the Carilbbean ride, the studio will be doing significant promotion of the new film
in China during this period.(This has a flow on effect for Queensland as the key location in
the film.

Why can’t you use existing funds:

Not Corporate Welfare: This is not a hand out to industry it is jok creation and particularly

supports SMALL BUSINESSES including in regional area’s and is a infrastructure building

72N\

econamic impact particularly to regional area’s before any $ are provided
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s ROI:
Unbroken - $13 for each dollar
San Andreas - $16 for each dollar
Pirates of the Caribbean - $15 for each dollar.

Contract Overview
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Olivia Sacre

S et s P - |
From; Olivia Sacre
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 12:39 PM
To: Louise Hollingworth
Subject: RE: Appendix - Residual Tourism.docx
Yeah those points are in the speaking points = 'll try and weave them into this doc too

From: Louise Hollingworth
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 12:38 PM

To: Qlivia Sacre

Subject: FW: Appendix - Residual Tourism.docx

Hi Liv — can you use this from Tracey ?

Proven Franchise: Pirates of the Carilbibean is a proven franchise with a dedicated following. The table below
illustrates the US audience numbers

Chinese market
Pirates of the Caribbean: On Stranger Tides did $70,000,000in China, $108,000,000 in Japan. These were

the two biggest international markets for the film.
China is a key market for the Disney and they have recently had Johnny Depp in China where the past film
was an audience favourite. Disney is planning to apen a®Firates of the Caribbean ride at its new Disneyiand

in Shanghai.
Disneyland opens in Shanghai at the end of 2015 which/is timed closely with the launch of the new Pirates of

the Caribbean feature film. As the Shanghai Disnéyland will feature a Pirates of the Caribbean ride, the
studio will be doing significant promotion of the new film in China during this period. This has a flow en
effect for Queensland as the key location indhe filmi.

From: Tracey Vieira [mailto:tvieira@screenigid.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2014 10:14 AM

To: Louise Hollingwarth

Cc: Liz Cameron; Kirsten Herring; Lisa Weber
Subject: Appendix - Residual Tourisim.dncx

Hi Louise,

Please find attached some furthet information as part of preparation for this afternoon.

Tracey

This message (and attachments) is intended for the addressee and may be confidential, privileged and/or
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of
the author, If you are not the addressee, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or
take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality atiached to
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
1 ]
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Bernadette Bouquet

L R
From: Tracey Vieira <tvieira@screengid.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 6 June 2014 11,05 AM

To: Kirsten Herring

Subject: Pirates 5 - Queensland Letter

Attachments: Queensland Letter 6.5.14.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Kirsten,

Disney has emailed me a letter for the Premier. Would you like to send this to Di orshould | go ahead and forward?

Tracey Vieira

Chief Executive Officer

Screen Gueensland

L15 | 111 George St Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 15084 | City East Qld 4002

P: 07 3248 (0522

E. tvieira@screengld.com.au

W: www.screengueensland.com.au

This message (and attachments) is intended for the addresses and may be confidential, privileged and/or
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this messageto others, you must first obtain the permission of
the author. If you are not the addressee, you must not disserninate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or
take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to
this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have
received this message in error please notify the senderand delete from any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do'not necessarily represent the official position or
opinions of Screen QLD. Whilst all care has been taken, Screen QLD disclaims all liability for loss or
damage arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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(Q)ALT:BENE Studios

D Motion Picture PI’OdUCtIOH

June 5, 2014

The Hon. Campbell Newman MP
Premier of Queensland
Queensland Government

PO Box 15185
City East Brisbane
Queensland 4002

RE: ¥“PIRATES 5" - FILU’ QUEENSLAND

P bﬁ
A
Dear Mr. Newmé, C"U

Following the lunch meeting we had with you in March of this year, Disney is encouraged to
consider Queensland for the film currently titled-*Pirates of the Caribbean 5: Dead Men Tell No
Tales.” We are excited about the possibility' of bringing Pirates 5 to Queensland, and your
influence in starting this dialogue has prompted the consideration of filming a significant portion
of the movie in Queensland.

[ would love to set up a call to discuss the possibilities of filming in Queensland, and also
introduce you to Disney’s SVP Production, Phil Steuer, Phil previously produced The Voyage of
the Dawn Treader,

Queensland has a rich tradition-of film and television production, and 1 look forward to working
with you.

Sincerely, P

Paul Steinke
SVP, Preduction Finance
Walt Disney Studios

CC: Phil Steuer
Tracey Vieira
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Bernadette Bouquet

N _
From: Diane Balke <Diane.Balke@ministerial.qid.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 June 2014 5,52 PM
To: Kirsten Herring; Tracey Vieira
Cc: Wilhelmine Herron
Subject: Pirates
Importance; High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi ladies

I want to try and flag the Pirates of the Caribbean proposal with the Treasurer’s office tomorrow. Looks likely the
Premier will take a call from Disney this week.

Can | please get an updated table of expected costs ASAP please, along with-any other points that | should

raise. Kirsten, | know we were going to revise down the suggested SuperStar funding amount to $200,000 so let’s
update that. In the table let’s also make it clear what is new money; and-what is already provided for from Screen
QLD and Treasury.

Can | also have any other sticking points — if we're looking ai-it filming fully in QLD, or part-filming. What locations
are we looking at — Gold Ceast, Whitsundays? | believe the sound stage is an issue? Can | get more detail around
that.

Thanks.

Di

Diane Balke

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Jan Walker MP | Minister for Science, Information Technology,
Innovation and the Arts

Phone: 07 3719 7480 | Mobile [y

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

GPO Box 5078 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State, Great Opportunity.

li IanWalkerMP ‘! @lanWalker MP

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possgible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.
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Unlegs stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government,

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Bernadette Bouquet

T I
From: Tracey Vieira <tvieira@screengld.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 9:54 AM
To: Diane Balke; Kirsten Herring
Cc: Wilhelmine Herron
Subject: RE: Pirates
Attachments: Pirates #5 offer - V2.xIsx
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Diane,

We are in competition with the following locations to secure the production:

Louisiana and Puerto Rico (this would be stage work in Louisiang and location work in Puerto Rico)
Victoria (they are very interested in the Avalon Airport due to the hangar available to be used as a giant sound
stage. This is almost double the size of any stage available in Queensiand. The Avalon hangar - measuring 100
metres x 95 metres. The Hangar is heated and insulated and has#door height of over 10 metres and is only 40
minutes from Melbourne, .
* Notethat Victoria typically offers at minimum- 10% of the state spend as is considered as a result to have the
best incentive offer in' Australia.

| am currently exploring through Trade and Investment possible infrastructure the stage of the Avalon hangar to
provide this as an option for Disney.

1
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® Dlsney are considering producing the fifth instalment of the blockbuster franchise Pirates of the Caribbean in
nd are looking to secure the entire production for Queensland.

The incentive offer would be a combination of Screen Queensland’s existing funds and additional funds from
CBRC noting that:

Screen Queensland would only be required to pay the incentive when the economic henefit / QPE had been
realised.

The above are approximate figures at this stage provided by the Australianline producer that Disney has engaged to
do an Australian budget but a good indication of the enormous benefits that could be achieved within the financial
years 2014/15 — 2015 /16.

| have increased the Screen Queensland portion of the funds — noting that this is the ONLY international production
currently considering Australia — as they have a commitment from thie Federal Government for an increased Federal
Incentive {which had been offerednbut will be now utilised for Pirates if secured to
Australia)

Tracey Vieira

Chief Executive Officer

Screen Queensland

15 | 111 George St Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 15094 | City East Qld 4002

P: 07 3248 0h22

E: tvieira@@screenqld.com.au

W: www . screenqueensland.com.au

From: Diane Balke [mailto: Diane.Balke@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 June 2014 5:52 PM

To: Kirsten Herring (Kirsten.Herring@arts.g/d.gov.au); Tracey Vieira
Cc: Wilhelmine Herron

Subject: Pirates

Importance: High

Hi ladies

| want to try and flag the Pirates of the Caribbean proposal with the Treasurer’s office tomorrow. Looks likely the
Premier will take a callfrcm Disney this week.

Can | please get an-updated table of expected costs ASAP please, along with any other points that | should

raise. Kirsten, | know we were going to revise down the suggested SuperStar funding amount to $200,000 so let’s
update that. In the table let’s also make it clear what is new money, and what is already provided for from Screen
QLD and Treasury.
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Can | also have any other sticking points — if we're looking at it filming fully in QLD, or part-filming. What locations
are we looking at — Gold Coast, Whitsundays? | believe the sound stage is an issue? Can | get more detail around
that.

Thanks.

Di

Diane Balke

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Tan Walker MP | Minister for Science, Jnformation Technology,
Innovation and the Arts

Phone: 07 3719 7480 | Mobile |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QL4800
GPQ Box 5078 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

bAIDAY AT FIDELLS

li JanWalkerMP § @IlanWalker_MP

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any ccpies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(g) that relies on it; any form of disclesure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

ko oR K ORoR kR ok GCREEN-QLD DISCLAIMER s ok o o ok o ok oo s o ook o ok of sk ok ok sk oK ke R sk sk ok s ok

This message (and attachments) is intended for tlie addressee and may be confidential, privileged and/or
subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of
the author. If you are not the addressee, you tust not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or
take any action in reliance on this nmiéssage. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to
this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have
received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or
opinions of Screen QLD. Whilst ail care has been taken, Screen QLD disclaims all liability for loss or
damage arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Page 292 redacted for the following reason:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Bernadette Bouquet

From: Tracey Vieira <tvieira@screengld.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2014 11;15 AM

To: Diane Balke

Cc: Kirsten Herring; Wilhelmine Herron
Subject: RE: Pirates

Attachments: Pirates #5 offer - V3.xlsx

Hi Diane,

We are in campetition with the following locations to secure the produciion;

Louisiana and Puerto Rico (this would be stage work in Louisiana atid location work in Puerto Rico)

Victoria (they are very interested in the Avalon Airport due to the hangar available to be used as a giant sound stage.
This is almost double the size of any stage available in Queensiand. The Avalon hangar - measuring 100 metres x 95
metres. The Hangar is heated and insulated and has a daor height of aver 10 metres and is only 40 minutes from

Melhourne.
J Note that Victoria typically offers at minimuim 10% of the state spend as is considered as a result to have

the best incentive offer in Australia.

| am currently exploring through Trade and Investmient possible infrastructure the stage of the Avalon hangar to
provide this as an option for Disney.

. Disney are considering producing the fifth instalment of the blockbuster franchise Pirates of the Caribbean
in Australia and Screen Queensland areicoking to secure the entire production for Queensland.

2/ o
. The incentive offerwould be a combination of Screen Queensland’s existing funds and additionai funds
from CBRC noting that:

G

The above are approximate figures at this stage provided by the Australian line producer that Disney has engaged to
do an Australian budget but a good indication of the enormous benefits that could be achieved within the financial

years 2014/15 - 2015 /16,
1
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| have increased the Screen Queensland portion of the funds — noting that this is the ONLY international production

currently considering Australia — as they have a commitment from the Federal Government for an increased Federa<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>